
SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Venue:  Date: Friday, 14 January 2005 
  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Apologies.  
  

 
2. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested, in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
3. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
4. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
5. Questions from members of the public and press.  
  

For Monitoring 
 
6. Children's Services Post Inspection Plan (progress report herewith) (Pages 1 - 

9) 
  

 
7. Service Business Plans 2004 / 05 - Progress Report (herewith) (Pages 10 - 18) 
  

 
8. Key Performance Indicators for October 2004 (report herewith) (Pages 19 - 33) 
  

 
9. Revenue Budget Monitoring Report 2004 / 05 (herewith) (Pages 34 - 50) 
  

 
10. Key Decisions in the Forward Plan - January to April 2005 (herewith) (Pages 51 

- 54) 
  

 
11. Decisions of the Cabinet Member for Social Services at meeting held on 17th 

December 2004 (herewith) (Pages 55 - 61) 
  

 
12. Minutes of the Children and Young People's Board held on 2nd December 

2004 (herewith) (Pages 62 - 65) 
  

For Information 
 

 



13. Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel Work Programme - Update 
(herewith) (Page 66) 

  

Minutes 
 
14. Minutes of the Meeting of the Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel 

held on the 10th December 2004 (herewith) (Pages 67 - 72) 
  

 
15. Minutes of Meetings of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 

held on 26th November and 17th December 2004 (herewith)e (Pages 73 - 82) 
  

 
Date of Next Meeting:- 

28th January 2005 
 

Membership:- 
Chairman – Councillor G. A. Russell 
Vice-Chairman – Councillor  Doyle 

Councillors:- Ali, Binnie, Burton, Darby, Havenhand, Jack, Jackson, Walker and Wootton 
Co-opted Members 

Mrs. A. Clough (ROPES), Mr. M. Arshad (Rotherham Racial Equality Council), Mr. G. Hewitt 
(Rotherham Carers' Forum), Ms. K. Masterman (Speak Up Advocacy Group), Ms. J. Mullins 

(Disability Network), Mr. R. Parkin (Speak Up) and Mr. R. Noble (Rotherham Hard of Hearing Society) 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
1. Meeting: Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel 
2. Date: 14th January, 2005 
3. Title Update on Action Plan following the Children’s 

Inspection 
4. Programme Area: Social Services 
 
5. Summary: 
 
 The attached paper is an update on all of the action points arising from the 

Children’s Reinspection which took place in June 2004.  This has been 
requested for consideration by Scrutiny on a regular basis. 

 
6. Recommendations 
 
 1. Members to receive the updated report. 
 

2. Members note the progress that has been made on implementing the 
action points. 

 
 3. That a further report be brought forward in three months’ time. 
 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
 The schedule attached identifies the action on each of the recommendations 

made by the Commission for Social Care Inspection Inspectors on their 
reinspection visit to Rotherham in June 2004. 

 
8. Finance 
 
 Many of the issues are not dependent upon finance but relate to better 

utilisation of existing resources.  Where additional resources have been 
required these have been fed into the Council’s Medium-Term Financial Plan 
and currently being considered as part of the Council’s budget deliberations. 

 
9. Risk and Uncertainties 
 
 Good progress is being made on the plan and one of the uncertainties 

reported last time, the recruitment of Social Workers, does appear to be 
easing a little following the improvement to Conditions of Service agreed by 
Elected Members. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
 The implementation of the action plan is an essential component of further 

improvements to sustain those already noted by the Inspectors at the time of 
their reinspection.  This ongoing work will form part of the integration agenda 
arising from the most recent children’s legislation which received Royal ascent 
in 2004. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



 - 2 - 

 
11. Background and Consultation 
 
 Reinspection of Rotherham’s Children’s Services – published September 

2004. 
 
Contact Name: John Gomersall, Executive Director of Social Services 
   Tel: 01709, 823900 
   E-Mail:  john.gomersall@rotherham.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JG/LAW/Children’s Action Plan 
6.1.05 

Page 2



JJ
25

 (1
7.

11
.0

4)
 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 SO

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

M
E 

AR
EA

 
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Fa
m

ili
es

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  Po

st
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 N

o.
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

Su
b-

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
C

om
m

en
t 

1 
1.

1 
R

e-
pr

io
rit

is
e 

am
be

r a
nd

 re
d 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 fr

om
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
En

d 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
04

 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 
1.

2 
Fi

na
lis

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 P

la
n 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f r
ev

is
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 p
os

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
En

d 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
04

 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 

So
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 p

rio
rit

is
e 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 c
la

rif
y 

w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
, i

n 
th

e 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 a

nd
 o

ve
r a

 
lo

ng
er

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
ilit

y 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

es
. I

t s
ho

ul
d 

id
en

tif
y 

w
ho

 is
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

an
d 

w
ha

t t
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 w

ill 
be

. 
Th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

fo
rm

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

t 
se

rv
ic

e,
 te

am
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

 s
oc

ia
l w

or
ke

r 
le

ve
l. 

(5
.7

) 
1.

3 
Fi

na
lis

e 
al

l t
ea

m
 p

la
ns

. 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
s 

En
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

04
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

2 
2.

1 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 B
oa

rd
. 

D
i B

illu
ps

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

fu
rth

er
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
 

bu
ild

in
g 

on
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 s
ha

do
w

 
Sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 B

oa
rd

.  
(5

.1
2)

 
2.

2 
Fi

na
lis

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 u
nd

er
 

on
e 

D
ire

ct
or

. 

D
i B

illu
ps

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
ha

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d.
 

 
 

2.
3 

C
om

m
en

ce
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pi

lo
t i

n 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
pl

an
 a

re
a.

 
Ph

il 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

05
 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

ce
d.

 

Page 3



- 2
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

3 
So

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

us
t t

ak
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 d
at

a 
is

 re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

de
la

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n.
 

(6
.1

4)
. 

3.
1 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 d

at
a 

va
lid

at
io

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

da
ta

 
sa

m
pl

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 v

er
ify

 
ac

cu
ra

cy
. 

C
hr

is
 S

ee
ki

ng
s 

D
av

e 
Ab

bs
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

04
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

lth
ou

gh
 

sa
m

pl
in

g 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 o

ve
r n

ex
t 6

 
m

on
th

s.
 

4 
Th

e 
co

un
ci

l n
ee

ds
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 d
iv

is
io

n.
 (6

.1
8)

 

4.
1 

R
ev

is
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r k

ey
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a 

on
 te

am
 

ba
si

s.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

C
om

pl
et

ed
.  

 

 
 

4.
2 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l M

an
ag

er
s 

de
fin

ed
 

ne
w

 ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 re
fle

ct
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ge
nd

a.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
04

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

. 

 
 

4.
3 

In
cr

ea
se

 fi
le

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

 w
ith

 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

au
di

t. 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

M
an

ag
er

s 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
C

om
pl

et
ed

. 

5 
So

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 h

ow
 m

an
y 

re
vi

ew
s 

ar
e 

ov
er

 d
ue

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 

sy
st

em
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
r 

qu
al

ity
. (

7.
13

) 

5.
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
po

si
tio

n 
as

 a
t 

10
.6

.0
4.

 
An

ne
 D

ee
ne

y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

C
om

pl
et

ed
.  

 

 
 

5.
2 

R
ev

is
e 

sy
st

em
 fo

r b
oo

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
vi

ew
s.

 
An

ne
 D

ee
ne

y 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 
 

5.
3 

N
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 b

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

as
 p

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fro
m

 
An

ne
 D

ee
ne

y 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 
2 

x 
ne

w
  a

dm
in

. 
po

st
s 

re
cr

ui
te

d 
to

. 

Page 4



- 3
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

. 

6 
So

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 n
ew

 
co

m
pu

te
r s

ys
te

m
. T

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. (
7.

19
) 

6.
1 

R
ev

ie
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er

s 
on

 S
W

IF
T 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

es
po

ke
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t. 

Su
e 

W
ils

on
 

Ph
il 

M
or

ris
 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

7 
So

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
m

us
t 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

  i
nt

er
na

l 
au

di
ts

 a
re

 a
ct

io
ne

d 
w

ith
ou

t f
ur

th
er

 d
el

ay
. 

(7
.2

1)
 

7.
1 

(L
in

ke
d 

to
 4

.2
) 

En
su

re
 th

at
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 is
 li

nk
ed

 to
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  
Li

nk
 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
ap

ab
ilit

y 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

Al
l M

an
ag

er
s 

W
ith

 E
ffe

ct
 

Fr
om

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

a 
fu

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
au

di
t a

ct
io

ni
ng

 b
y 

m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
au

di
te

d 
by

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 

 
 

7.
2 

M
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 re

sp
on

se
 

to
 a

ud
it 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
id

en
tif

y 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

th
em

es
 

an
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

ac
tio

n.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

W
ith

 E
ffe

ct
 

Fr
om

  
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

a 
fu

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
au

di
t a

ct
io

ni
ng

 b
y 

m
id

dl
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
au

di
te

d 
by

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 

8 
8.

1 
R

e-
si

te
 C

3 
Te

am
 to

 C
lif

to
n 

si
te

. 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

05
 

Aw
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 d

at
e 

fro
m

 B
.T

. 

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 (8
.5

) 
8.

2 
R

e-
si

te
 F

ro
nt

 D
es

k 
Te

am
 to

 
fo

rm
er

 C
1 

si
te

. 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

05
 

Aw
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 d

at
e 

fro
m

 B
.T

. 

 
 

8.
3 

C
re

at
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
pa

ce
 a

t 
W

at
h 

of
fic

e 
fo

r C
. a

nd
 F

. T
ea

m
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
 

 

Page 5



- 4
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s’

 m
ov

e 
to

 M
an

ve
rs

 s
ite

. 

 
 

8.
4 

R
e-

si
te

 D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

te
am

 o
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 P

.F
.I.

 b
ui

ld
 a

t 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
N

ov
em

be
r  

20
04

 

D
el

ay
s 

du
e 

to
 I.

C
.T

. 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
 

8.
5 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ne

w
 o

ffi
ce

 b
as

e 
fo

r 
Fa

m
ily

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ea
m

. 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 

C
ur

re
nt

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
re

; 
an

ot
he

r b
ui

ld
in

g 

9 
9.

1 
In

cl
ud

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 C
. a

nd
 

F.
 re

la
te

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
 in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
la

ce
m

en
t s

ur
ve

y.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

W
ith

 E
ffe

ct
 

Fr
om

 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 

W
or

k 
ha

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
w

ith
 a

 
fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
fo

rth
co

m
in

g 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

an
d 

Ad
op

tio
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
. 

 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 a

sk
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r a

ge
nc

ie
s 

if 
se

rv
ic

es
 h

ad
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 

in
vo

lv
e 

th
em

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
(8

.1
1)

 

9.
2 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

nu
al

 c
us

to
m

er
 

su
rv

ey
 q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

. 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 
U

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 fo

r 
Ad

op
tio

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

 
 

9.
3 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
6 

m
on

th
ly

 s
ur

ve
y 

of
 

pa
rtn

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

on
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 o
f C

. a
nd

 F
. 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 

10
 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
. (

9.
5)

 

10
.1

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 b

as
e 

bu
dg

et
 re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 

Bo
ar

d.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

04
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l £
50

0K
 h

as
 

be
en

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r 2
00

5 
/ 0

6 
fo

r t
he

 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
ag

en
da

 

Page 6



- 5
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

11
 

So
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ss
es

s 
un

m
et

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 w
ith

 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 n

ee
d.

 
(9

.7
) 

 

11
.1

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
as

se
ss

in
g 

un
m

et
 n

ee
d.

 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
04

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r i
s 

in
 p

os
t –

 w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 is
 in

 h
an

d 
bu

t n
ot

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 
 

11
.2

 F
in

al
is

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

M
an

ag
er

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
M

an
ag

er
 P

ar
tn

er
 

Ag
en

ci
es

 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

C
on

tra
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
po

st
.  

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
M

an
ag

er
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ex

pe
rti

se
 in

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 
 

11
.3

 F
in

al
is

e 
co

m
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

 
pr

ot
oc

ol
. 

Br
ia

n 
W

oo
d 

Pe
te

r R
en

ni
e 

Su
e 

H
ai

ns
w

or
th

 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

04
 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 
bu

dg
et

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.
  

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

ith
 H

ea
ds

 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

. 

12
 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

su
pp

or
t a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

fro
nt

 li
ne

 te
am

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
 

th
e 

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

 (9
.9

)  

12
.1

 R
ev

ie
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
dm

in
. S

up
po

rt 
an

d 
pr

es
en

t g
ap

 a
na

ly
si

s 
to

 
M

em
be

rs
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 0
5/

06
 

bu
dg

et
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
M

an
ag

er
 H

ea
d 

of
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

In
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 
bu

dg
et

 p
la

nn
in

g.
 

13
 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
va

rio
us

 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

; s
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

di
re

ct
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 th
ei

r r
ol

e 
of

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

cl
ea

rly
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 

13
.1

 M
em

be
rs

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 ro

le
 o

f 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pa
re

nt
 w

ith
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
04

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 to
 

re
vi

ew
 ro

le
 o

f 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pa
re

nt
s.

 

Page 7



- 6
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
. (

10
.4

) 
13

.2
 R

ev
ie

w
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 M
em

be
r 

vi
si

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

ha
m

pi
on

 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 

of
 M

em
be

rs
, 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 o

n 
M

em
be

r v
is

it 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

 
 

13
.3

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
ub

lis
h 

fo
rm

al
 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r C
. a

nd
 F

. 
Se

rv
ic

es
 in

 a
 jo

in
t m

em
be

r/ 
of

fic
er

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
. 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

ha
m

pi
on

 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

 

14
 

14
.1

 (
Se

e 
al

so
 2

.2
 a

nd
 8

.1
) 

Im
pl

em
en

t C
lif

to
n 

Pi
lo

t. 
Ph

il 
M

ar
sh

al
l 

An
ni

e 
R

ed
m

on
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

05
 

Aw
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 d

at
e 

fro
m

 B
.T

. 

 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
re

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l s
tru

ct
ur

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

as
 a

 lo
ng

er
-te

rm
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
tte

nt
io

n.
 T

he
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 
fu

rth
er

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 c
o-

lo
ca

te
d 

te
am

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
tio

ne
d 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 
ag

en
ci

es
. (

10
.7

) 

14
.2

 (
Se

e 
al

so
 2

.2
) 

Pu
bl

is
h 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
n 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
ph

as
es

 a
nd

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s 

of
 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 

D
i B

illu
ps

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 
Ph

as
ed

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 

15
 

15
.1

 R
el

oc
at

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 S
ou

th
 

Lo
ca

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
be

 b
as

ed
 o

n-
si

te
 w

ith
in

 
lo

ca
lit

ie
s.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 

So
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 m

id
dl

e 
m

an
ag

er
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
ha

ve
 

a 
hi

gh
 v

is
ib

le
 p

re
se

nc
e 

an
d 

cl
os

el
y 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 th
ey

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
. (

10
.1

0)
 

15
.2

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
qu

ar
te

rly
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 lo
ca

lit
y 

vi
si

ts
 b

y 
Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
04

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

. 

Page 8



- 7
 - 

JJ
25

 

N
o.

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

b-
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

r 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e 

C
om

m
en

t 

16
 

16
.1

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
jo

in
t a

ge
nc

y 
tra

in
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
ag

en
da

 a
nd

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
un

it.
 

D
i B

illu
ps

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. 

 

So
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 w

id
en

 th
e 

tra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
ag

en
da

 a
nd

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
es

 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

Th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
ul

ti 
ag

en
cy

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

cl
os

er
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 (1

0.
14

) 

16
.2

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
fo

rm
al

 m
an

da
to

ry
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

sh
ad

ow
in

g 
ac

ro
ss

 k
ey

 a
ge

nc
y 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
m

on
ito

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

am
on

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s.
 

Su
e 

H
ar

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 
N

ot
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 d
ue

 to
 

ot
he

r p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 

Page 9



Appendix 1  1

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 14th January, 2005 
  

3.  Title: Progress Report on Social Services Business Plans 
2004/05  
Wards affected ALL 

4.  Programme Area: Social Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 
Significant progress has been achieved in undertaking and implementing the key tasks 
identified within the Social Services three Business Plans for 2004/05. As at  December 
2004 61% of the key tasks have been completed, leaving 38% still to be completed and 
1% which have already been superseded or abandoned.  Sufficient work has been 
achieved to date on the outstanding key tasks to indicate that all key tasks within the 
Business Plans for 2004/05 will be completed as planned.     
 
The attached appendix provides details on some of the key tasks that have been 
completed and details of the outstanding key tasks which are to due to be completed by 
the end of March 2005.  
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
Cabinet Member receive the report and  
 

a) Note the progress achieved to date. 
 

b) Continue to monitor progress until completed by March 2005. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 1

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 10



Appendix 1  2

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
Service Business Plans are produced for the three Service Areas within Social Services – 
Adult Services, Children and Families Services and Strategic Services.  Each plan sets out 
what improvements are required for the year 2004/2005.  This report provides the details 
about progress in relation to these key actions to achieve the strategic objectives set by 
the Programme Area.   
 
 
8. Finance 
 
Resources are identified at the early development of the Service Business Plans, however 
in order to achieve some of the outstanding key areas the use of additional resources may 
be required or would seek to be achieved by re-prioritisation within current budgets. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Achieving all the key actions identified within the three Service Business Plans is 
challenging given the numbers.  Careful planning and project management is required to 
achieve such tasks, but this is not always possible given the ever changing priorities within 
Social Services. In order to assist in managing this we have a Programme Area and 
individual risk management registers.  
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The report provides an update to some of the most significant key areas of performance to 
achieve service improvements and meet its ongoing performance agendas.  Such 
developments are also required as a result of policy decisions or changes to legislation 
which require development work to achieve such changes. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Strategic Services Business Plan 2004/05 
Children and Families Business Plan/Post Inspection Action Plan 2004 
Adult Services Business Plan 2004/05 
 
Contact Name : Clare Bailey, PO Joint Policy, Planning & Research, Ext. 4029, 

Clare.Bailey@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Page 2

Page 11



Appendix 1  1

APPENDIX 1  
 

Progress Report on Key Achievements from Social Services  
Business Plans 2004/05 

 
Key Tasks Completed 

 
 

Services for Older People  
 

• Significant increase in the number of users receiving a Direct Payment (increased 
to 107 from a baseline of 28). 

 
• The first site has been identified to develop an Extra Care Housing Scheme at 

Dalton House, funding has been secured and planning permission is imminent.  A 
second site has now been identified and a funding bid has been submitted to the 
ODPM and we await the decision in January 2005. 

 
• An Integrated Community Mental Health Team for Older People has been 

developed and will take effect in January 2005 with co-location of DASH and RMBC 
staff in Mental Health Department at RDGH. 

 
• A Joint Service Model in the Rother Valley locality has been developed and 

implemented April 2004 and will be reviewed before end of March 2005. Evaluation 
will include feedback from users of the joint service as well as staff and managers.   

 
• A Voluntary Sector Liaison Forum has been established and constitution and terms 

of reference agreed, meetings take place bi-monthly. 
 
 
Physical and Sensory Disability 
 
• Thirty people have accessed services prior to being registered as blind or partially 

sighted. This service has been promoted to all Opticians in Rotherham and has 
improved the referrals to the team by the Opticians.  

 
• An audit of existing arrangements for involvement in the service development and 

identifying areas for improvement has been completed.  Research has been 
undertaken to identify new ways to engage with people from minority ethnic 
communities and the numbers using the service are increasing.  

 
• Specialist services have been developed and promoted for Deaf/blind people.  
 
• The number of people with physical and sensory disabilities using direct payments 

has increased by the target of 50%. 
 
• Development of Deaf Advice Services in partnership with R.N.I.D. and Libraries to 

develop employment and training advice centres for Deaf people has taken place. 
 
• The Physical Disability and Sensory Impairment Strategy, Opening Doors, has been 

developed and approved.  
 

Page 12



Appendix 1  2

• Improvements have been achieved in supporting and managing the Young Adults 
Transition Team.  

 
• Integration of Community Equipment Services. 
 
Direct Services & Older People Assessment 
 
• Application submitted for Charter mark for Meals on Wheels Service. 
 
• The Environmental Management System accreditation at Netherfield Court has 

been achieved in December 2004. 
 
• Improved the number of direct payments by 50% for direct services and older 

people assessment.   
 
 
Service and Professional Development Team 

 
• Audit of adherence to Fair Access to Care Policy completed. 
 
• Adult Protection training now includes workers from agencies other than social 

services.  
 
• New centralised Commissioning and Contracting function.  
 
Supporting People 
 
• An implementation group and Project Manager have been established to ensure a 

co-ordinated approach to the development of the Dalton House Extra Care Housing 
scheme and the Extra Care Housing Strategy.  

 
• Significant progress has been achieved in relation to the number of Service 

Reviews that have taken place. Savings made and re-invested 
 
• The partnership arrangements have been enhanced and regular reports are 

submitted to the Commissioning Group and Core Strategy Group.  
 
• A programme of scheme visits for Commissioning and Core Strategy Group 

Members has been completed.  
 
Learning Disability Service 
 
• The frequency of the Asian Women’s Group has been increased to three times a 

week.  
 
• Number of Direct Payments increased by 100% 
 
• A review of current day services in line with DoH guidance and objectives of Valuing 

People has been completed and a strategy to modernise day service provision in 
line with Person Centred Planning has been completed. 

 

Page 13



Appendix 1  3

• New short break services opened at Wath, Kimberworth and Sunnyside increasing 
places by 12.  

 
• Training for people with a learning disability to become “peer trainers” on healthy 

lifestyles was completed before target date and team are now active within the 
community.  

 
Children and Families Services 
 
• A report and action plan was developed and presented to Members on the post 

inspection recommendations in September 2004.   
 
• The Service Business Plan was finalised in light of the recommendations and team 

plans produced by end September 2004. 
 
• In conjunction with partner agencies further progress has been achieved in relation 

to the integration agenda, a Safeguarding Board has been developed. 
 
• Revised supervision arrangements for key managers to include detailed 

performance data on team basis.  Operational manages have defined new roles 
and responsibilities to reflect performance agendas. 

 
• The system for booking and monitoring reviews has been revised and implemented 

to ensure completion and monitor quality. 
 
• Existing training for Team Managers on SWIFT system has been reviewed and 

bespoke programme of additional training and support has been provided. 
 
• North and South Locality Service Managers have been relocated to be based on 

site and there is a quarterly programme of locality visits by Senior Managers to 
enable them to have a high visible presence and closely monitor the quality of 
services as they impact on outcomes for service users. 

 
• As part of the partnership agenda and integration of the Children and Young People 

Development Service, a joint agency training function has been established to 
enable closer working arrangements and understand of practice and 
responsibilities.  

 
• Work has commended on seeking the views of users and carers and other 

agencies about how services have improved, the first survey as part of such 
developments is around the forthcoming Adoption inspection.  

 
• Approval of recruitment packages to encourage new staff to work for Children and 

Families Services given the vacancy shortfall, and to encourage existing staff to 
remain and develop.  

 
Strategic Services 
 
• Strategic Services have helped the Council succeed in the inspection of its 

Supporting People Programme by contributing to a self-assessment of the service 
against the Audit. Commission KLOE and developed and implement improvement 
plans. 

Page 14



Appendix 1  4

 
• A Governance Board has been established to ensure accountability for the overall 

performance of social services. 
 
• Further work has taken place around the integration with health by way of the NHS 

net connection and work with RBT and the PCT to implement this. 
 
• Continued development of I.S.A. system with Education and Health.  
 
• Development of electronic social care records.  
 
• Social Services promotional material and equipment has been improved along with 

the Intranet site.  Re-design and developed Programme Area newsletter (SPAN).  
Ensuring articles are obtained and submitted for UNITE.   

 
• Successfully commissioned the development of the Rights to Rights website.   
 
• Programme Area Service Business Plan for 2004-05 produced and we have been 

working with Corporate Planning to develop framework for Service Business 
Planning for 2005. 

 
• Developed Programme Area Equalities Action Plan in line with Corporate Equalities 

& Diversity Strategy. 
 
• Developed Programme Area Health and Safety Action Plan. 
 
• Develop Programme Area Service Continuity Plans. 
 
• Review and revise Programme Area Emergency Plan. 
 
• Research Governance arrangements have been determined within Social Services 

in conjunction with the corporate core and our N.H.S. partners.  
 
• A revised Training Plan for Social Service Programme Area has been produced. 
 
• Format of Complaints Annual Report revamped this year and return to quarterly 

reporting of complaint activity.  Regular contribution now made of Social Services 
complaints information to Corporate complaints reporting.  

 
• Six weekly meetings with Heads of Service now in place during which outstanding 

complaints and response times are standing discussion items 
 

Page 15



Appendix 1  5

 
Ongoing Tasks (majority to be completed by March 2005) 

 
Older People Services 
 
• Work to establish effective access arrangements for assessment and service provision 

of out-of hours in partnership with health is ongoing to be reviewed in March 2005. 
 
• Analysis still ongoing with RBT in relation to reviewing current access arrangements for 

older people requiring services in the light of the Council’s one stop shop policy and the 
Joint Services project.   

 
• A project worker is to be appointed to undertake the work in relation to investigating 

difficulties of rural communities accessing services and addressing such issues. 
 
• The development of a strategy for the provision and co-ordination of low level services 

to help older people to live at home is to commence immediately. 
 
• A Strategy has been produced outlining model of service integration for Intermediate 

Care – strategy out for consultation with health and social care staff, user & cares and 
stakeholders.  This strategy includes the development of an inclusive approach to 
Intermediate Care for people with Mental Health problems (but restricted b y CSCI 
standards).  

 
• Work is being undertaking to develop a health needs assessment tool for carers in 

partnership with the PCT to enable front line health and social care staff to better 
assess the needs of carers for support in their caring role.  

 
• The pilot project in relation to the implementation of electronic single assessment 

process using EasyCare has now been underway for 7 months and will now be 
extended to March 2005  when an evaluation will be completed.  

 
• Work is continuing on the development of protocols for the care and treatment of older 

people with mental health problems (as per NSF Standard 7) in partnership with health 
– completed in January 2005. 

 
• Following the introduction of SWIFT an assessment pro-forma has been developed 

and is being piloted to enable admin staff to become more involved in supporting social 
work staff in the assessment and care management process. 

 
Physical and Sensory Disability Services 
 
• The reduction from waiting times (from 3 months to 1 month) for visual impairment 

team has been partially completed. 
 
• Support to the development of the local Deaf community has been undertaken and 

further investigation into the difficulties of BME communities accessing services to 
commence in January 2005.  

 
• The information provision for Deaf and Hard of Hearing people has been partially 

completed and will continue into next year. 
 

Page 16



Appendix 1  6

• Ongoing developments in relation to developing a sustainable South Yorkshire 
Support Service for Deaf People with Mental Health problems.  

 
• The review of services for younger hearing impaired people is ongoing and 

meetings now take place on a regular basis in order to develop a better 
communication network.  

 
• For people with PSD the review of arrangements in the welfare to work investment 

plan to improve access to work related training and other activities is partially 
completed. 

 
• A action plan has been developed to reduce the number the waiting times for O.T. 

assessments. 
 
• Establishment of a hospital-led low vision committee to co-ordinate services is due 

to be completed September 2005. 
 
Direct Services & Older People Assessment 
 
• The Domiciliary care restructure commencing January 2005 and to be completed 

February 2005, thus enabling domiciliary care/Rothercare to meeting NCSC 
requirements.  

 
• We have maintained registration standards in relation to the provision of in-house 

residential care through the modernisation of residential care and the development 
of Extra Care Housing.  Work continues.   

 
• Work is ongoing to establish and maintain appropriate staffing levels to provide high 

quality assessments in keeping with Fair Access to Care through appropriate first 
point of contact in service provision.  

 
• Restructure of in-house home care services to meet registration requirements has 

been deferred to February 2005 but still on target.  
 
Supporting People 
 
• Work continues on reconfiguring the local authority sheltered accommodation 

contracts so that they promote independence.  
 
• Project plans are in place to ensure all service reviews are completed on time.  
 
• There has been delays in the completion of the new Women’s Refuge due to 

Housing Corporation and the build work.  Now due for completion in the new year.  
 
Learning Disability Services 
 
• Better links have been made with Carers established groups, but no one yet has  

agreed to be a Member of the Partnership Board.  
 
• Previous attempts to recruit staff for the day centre from minority ethnic community 

has failed but advert has been sent out again.  

Page 17



Appendix 1  7

 
• Schemes have been established for employment opportunities for people with  a 

learning disability in Housing (gardens) and funding secured for Schools but the 
schemes are yet to start. 

 
• The development of Health Action Plans for all adults with learning disability 

continues.  
 
• The process and practice guidelines have been completed in relation to transitions, 

but the protocol is still to be produced  by April 2005. 
 
Children and Families  
 
• The process for bringing together children’s social care and education functions 

under one Director has been agreed and posts are to be advertised. 
 
• Work has been ongoing to improve the physical resources for staff and service 

users across the Borough but have experienced delays due to accommodation and 
IT requirements. Additional space is also to be created at Wath office for C&F team 
in January 2005 and a new base for Family Assessment Team is being pursued.  

 
• Work is underway to review current admin. support to managers and front line 

teams and will be considered as part of the budget planning process.  
 
• Officers are working with Scrutiny representatives to further develop the role of 

corporate parents. The number of visits which include Members has increased.  
 
Strategic Services 

 
• In relation to information governance the retention and destruction policy is to be 

revised, procedures in relation to archiving are to be produced. Public Leaflets for 
Information handling are to be produced. 

   
• Ongoing development of Client Role with RBT – regular meetings held has resulted 

in good working relationships and progress being made on a number of issues.  
Further development required following the recent appointment of an ICT Client 
Officer within the Council.  

 
• SWIFT is being currently embedded around current operational practices. Greater 

links made to performance agenda are to continue. 
 
• A workforce development strategy is to be produced for the Programme Area.  

Appointment to the Workforce Development Officer post has now been successful.  
 
• Training Sessions about complaints for front-line staff to be re-considered in early 

2005.  Sessions with elected members to be reviewed in light of CSCI management 
of Stage 3 Panel Reviews from April 2005. 

 
• Discussion about the shape of advocacy service still ongoing with outside agencies 

and with Children and Families Services.  Spot purchase arrangement in place with 
‘Voice for the Child in Care’ and advocacy still available through Children’s Rights 
Service. 

Page 18



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel  

2.  Date: 14th January, 2005 

3.  Title: Monthly Report of Key Performance Indicators for October 
2004 – Wards affected ALL 

4.  Programme Area: Social Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 
The attached Monthly Report of Key Performance Indicators shows Social Services 
performance as at month ending October 2004. 
 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel receive the report and  
 
 

a) Note the performance achieved to date. 
 

b) Continue to monitor progress and future development of the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 1

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 8Page 19



 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
This is the third report of this type and additional development is planned to further 
enhance both the format and content (by increasing the range of indicators that can 
be reported monthly). 
 
It provides information on those Social Services Performance Indicators that have 
been agreed by the Programme Area Senior Management Team as Key 
Performance Indicators. 
 
The Key Performance Indicators provide the executive with oversight of the 
Programme Area progress in the pursuit of its strategic objectives and of continuous 
improvement.  They are also the indicators primarily used by inspection agencies to 
form judgements on Social Services. 
 
 
8. Finance 
 
Remedial action to correct under performing Performance Indicators, including any 
use of additional resources that may be required; would seek to be achieved by re-
prioritisation within current budgets. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The adoption of this Monthly Report of Key Performance Indicators and its use by 
the executive and Cabinet Member for Social Services, will ensure that their early 
attention is drawn to any key areas that are underperforming.  
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The report deals specifically with the Programme Area’s Key Performance 
Indicators, including  Best Value Performance Indicators and through these the wider 
policy and performance agenda. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Best Value Performance Indicators for 2004/05: Supplementary guidance & 
feedback document. 
Commission for Social Care Inspection (CSCI) Performance Assessment 2004 
Operating Policies (13.01.2004) 
Rotherham Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA) 2003-2006 
 
Contact Name : Scott Clayton, Performance Officer, Ext. 4029, 

Scott.Clayton@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Page 2 

Page 20



 

 
Monthly Report of Key Performance Indicators 

 
 

For the month ending  
 
 

October 2004 
 
 

Presented to PA- SMT 7th December, 2004 
 
 
 
 

Graphs for 11 Performance Indicators 
 

C&F  = A1, C20, C23, DIS 1115 
Adults =  C26, C32, C51, D39 
   D54, D55, AC-C3a 

 
 
 
 

Originated by Strategic Services – Contact Officers 
 
 
 
 

Scott Clayton  
Performance Officer  ext 4029 
 
Steve Lightfoot  
Lead Officer Mgt Information and Development (Adults) ext 4069 
 
Chris Seekings  
Lead Officer Mgt Information and Development (Children & Family) ext 3925  
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 
PAF A1

Rotherham Score
All England 1st Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position % 15.14 13.26 12.64 12.23 10.08 9.37 10.68 0 0 0 0 0

Target 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5

The percentage of children looked after with 3 or more placements during the year.

8.2
23.3

13.61
2003/2004

14.9
12.5
9.2
19

2002/2003
13.3
14.3
12.5

4.1
16.5

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

2001/2002
14.9
15

11.9

-

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

Sc
or

e

04/05
Current
Position %

04/05
Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance low, top band = Less than 16.01%; 1st Quartile

The current trend indicates an improvement in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years 
(03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted approximately between 5 & 6%, which 
when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Five ●●●●● (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change).

1st ALL England quartile (no change).

Better than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (Improvement).

 
 
 

Page 22



 

PAF C20 (BVPI,DIS)
Reviews Of Child Protection Cases

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position % 60.49% 60.15% 60.00% 62.60% 65.41% 76.85% 78.07% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Target 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 53.07
 -  - 100
- - 93.8
- - 53.07
- - 100

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05 Current
Position %

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance is generally 100%, Top Band = 100%; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates an improvement in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years (03/04) 
performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted around 90%, which when compared against 
03/04 equates to a :-

One ● (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change).

1st ALL England quartile (no change).

Below the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change). 

Additional action planned to further improve forecasted 04/05 outturn, in order to achieve improvement of blob and 
quartile rating.

 
 

Page 23



 

PAF C23 (BVPI, LPSA)
Adoptions of Looked After Children

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
Target 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37

Adoptions Per Month 0.00 4.00 1.00 3.00 2.00 3.00 0
04/05 Current Position 0.00 4.00 5.00 8.00 10.00 13.00 13.00

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 9.94
- - 9.2
- - 6.8
- - 2.8
- - 10.5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

Adoptions Per
Month

04/05 Current
Position

Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance is generally high, top band = 8<25%; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates a slight decline in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years 
(03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted approximately 27 adoptions (8.88%), 
which when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Five ●●●●● (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change). 

3rd ALL England  quartile (down 1).

Above the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change).  

 
 

Page 24



 

DIS 1115 (LPSA)
Placed for Adoption within 12 months of Best Interests Decision (BID)

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
Target BID 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29

BID Per Month 0.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 0
04/05 Current Position 0.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 6.00 9.00 9.00

- - 57.1
- - 94.1

- - 92.3
- - 79.1

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 64.5

-5

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

BID Per Month

04/05 Current
Position

Target BID

Key

Evaluation: Good performance is generally high, top band = 4th Quartile = 92.3%+ 

The current trend indicates a slight decline in performance as at 31st October.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted approximately 17 BID (62.96%), which 
when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

1st All England quartile (no change)

Below the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change). 

Existing Target of 29 BID (LPSA) will not be achieved.

 
 

Page 25



 

PAF C26 (CSCI,LPSA)
Admissions of supported residents aged 65 or over to residential/nursing care 

Rotherham Score
All England 1st Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Predicted Year End Result 109.69 109.69 109.94 105.86 104.07 101.52

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

- - 76.2
- - 151.4

- - 86.8
- - 116.7

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 123.72

-

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

130

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05
Predicted Year
End Result

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = generally low, top band = 70 < 100; 1st Quartile

The current trend indicates a significant improvement in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years 
(03/04) performance..

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted at 97.95 which when compared against 03/04 
equates to a :-

Five zzzzz (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (up 2 ).

3rd ALL England quartile (up 1) 

Better than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities.  (Improvement).

The forecast of 97.95, will mean we have achieved a top PAF banding performance from a bottom banding within 2 years 

 
 

Page 26



 

PAF C32 (BVPI,Shared Priorities)
Adult older people helped to live at home

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 100.78 103.56 102.21 100.91 100.48 99.56 102.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Numerator 3951 4060 4007 3956 3939 3903 4026 0 0 0 0 0
Denominator 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203 39203

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
127.02 114.3 106.65
104.6 103.08 101.5
103.1 96.65 94.5

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

60.3 70.6 46.3
172.2 130.8 147

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

125

130

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05 Current
Position

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = generally high, top band = 100+; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates a slight decline in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years (03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted at 103, which when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Five zzzzz (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change).

4th ALL England quartile (no change) 

Better than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities.  

 
 

Page 27



 

PAF C51 (BVPI,CSCI,)
Direct Payments

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 24 24 24 24 23 32 40 0 0 0 0 0

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- 12.03 20
- 26 47

- 53.9 81

- 21.65 38.3
- 4.6 14

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05
Current
Position

04/05
Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = generally high, top band = 150 +; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates a significant improvement in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years (03/04) 
performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted at 45, which when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Three zzz (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (Up 1).

3rd ALL England quartile (Up 2)  

Better than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities.  (improvement)

 
 

Page 28



 

PAF D39 (BVPI)
People receiving a Statement of Needs

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 85.35% 84.57% 84.54% 84.63% 84.76% 83.53% 81.80% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Numerator 5853 5892 5831 5777 5729 6316 6072 0 0 0 0 0
Denominator 6897 6967 6897 6826 6759 7589 7423 0 0 0 0 0

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
59.17 62.49 79.4

94 95 96
88.5 88.56 89.9
59.2 62.5 74.8
100 98.3 96.5

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05
Current
Position

04/05
Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = 100%, top band = 100%; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates improvement in performance as at 31st October 2004, when compared to last years (03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted at 81%, which when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Two zz (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (up 1).

1st ALL England quartile (no change)

Worse than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change).  

All new people assessed are provided with a SON, further improvement will be achieved when the historical cases are issued.  
   

 
 

Page 29



 

PAF D54 (BVPI,CSCI)
Percentage of items of equipment and adaptations delivered within 7 working days

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 95.77% 93.91% 90.96% 91.54% 92.71% 93.50% 92.48% 92.48% 92.48% 92.48% 92.48% 92.48%

 -  - 61.1
 -  - 95.3

 - 97 87.6
 -  - 79.2

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
 -  - 95.29

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05 Current
Position

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = generally high, top band = 85% +; 4th Quartile

The current trend indicates a decline in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years (03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted at 92%, which when compared against 03/04 equates to a :-

Five zzzzz (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change).

4th ALL England quartile (no change) 

Better than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change).  

 
 

Page 30



 

PAF D55 (BVPI,CSCI)
Acceptable waiting times for assessments

Rotherham Score
All England 4th Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 34.03% 37.06% 39.47% 39.99% 39.99% 56.21% 42.12% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Numerator 20.43% 21.43% 21.29% 18.48% 0.00% 35.29% 22.84% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Denominator 47.62% 66.67% 65.00% 75.00% 0.00% 64.71% 62.56% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 41.22
 -  - 75
- - 61.8
- - 36
- - 98

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05 Cumulative
Score

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = generally high, top band = 85% +; 4th Quartile

Further development on-going to enable future predicted year-end outturn to be reliably calculated.
October data based on electronic caculation from SWIFT which is being verified and compared against previous manual production method. 

The current trend indicates a slight increase in performance as at 31st October, when compared to last years (03/04) performance.

Current Cumulative Score of 42.12 for October represents 1 z (blob) rating from the maximum available five blobs (no change).

Worse than the average score for Rotherham comparator IPF group of Local Authorities (no change).  

Current performance indicates a year-end outturn of 60% an improvement which would result in an average zzz (blob) rating (Up 2). 

 
 

Page 31



 

AC-C3a (LPSA)
Number of people aged 65+ in receipt of residential care per 1,000 aged 65+

Rotherham Score
All England lower Quartile

IPF Average
IPF Minimum
IPF Maximum

Apr-04 May-04 Jun-04 Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05
04/05 Current Position 29.36 29.31 29.34 29.38 29.39 29.43 29.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- - -

04/05 Performance Monitoring Graph

- -
- - -
- - -

2001/2002 2002/2003 2003/2004
- - 30.13
-

25

26

27

28

29

30

Apr-
04

May
-04

Ju
n-0

4
Ju

l-0
4

Aug
-04

Sep
-04

Oct-
04

Nov
-04

Dec
-04

Ja
n-0

5

Feb
-05

Mar-
05

Sc
or

e

04/05 Current
Position

04/05 Target

Key

Evaluation: Good performance = low, local PI only. Rotherham aim to reduce from 32 (01/02) to 27 (05/06)

The current trend indicates a static but slight improvement in performance as at 31st October, when compared to 
last years (03/04) performance.

Based on current performance a 04/05 year end outturn is forecasted between 29 and 30 (improvement on 03-04).

 
 

Page 32



 

 

Page 33



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel  

2.  Date: Friday 14 January 2005 

3.  Title: Social Services Revenue Budget Monitoring Report 
2004/05  
All Wards Affected 

4.  Programme Area: Social Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
To inform members of the latest projected revenue expenditure against budget for 
Social Services for the financial year, highlighting any major variations and action 
plans to ensure spending remains within the approved cash limited budget. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
That members receive the latest revenue budget monitoring report for 2004/05. 
 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
This is the sixth budget monitoring report to be reported to members for 2004/05. 
The latest report shows projected expenditure against budget based on actual 
expenditure for the period April to the end of November 2004. The overall position 
shows a projected overspend of £449,140 or +0.69% for the Programme Area 
against a revenue budget of £65,284,271, a reduction in overspend of £79,050 
against the previous month (excluding Central Establishment Charges). 
 
8. Finance 
 
The main variation against approved budgets for each service area can be 
summarised as follows: 

 
Children and Families 

 
The latest projections show an overall overspend of £336,200 (+2.14%), a reduction 
in projected overspend of £39,200 since the previous period.  
Since the last report there has been a reduction in the cost of Out of Authority 
placements and further slippage on vacant posts. There has been an increase in 
projected overspend in respect of planned inter agency adoption placements in order 
to meet PSA targets and existing pressures remain on agency staff to cover staff 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 34



 

 

vacancies and sickness, client related expenditure and central recharges, in 
particular legal fees and advertising costs. 
These pressures are being reduced by the application of grants where spending 
conditions allow, capping spending on procurement budgets (except for health and 
safety issues) and close monitoring and recruitment to vacant posts. There continues 
to be regular fortnightly reviews and close monitoring of all out of authority 
placements. 

 
Adult Services  

 
The latest figures show an overall projected overspend of £162,000 (+0.34%) a 
reduction in overspend of £33,000 since the previous period. 
The main pressures are the recurrent budget pressure on Learning Disabilities 
residential and nursing care, supported living and day care transport costs. There 
continues to be a pressure on the Domiciliary Care budgets as a result of more 
people being diverted from residential care. There also remains a recurrent budget 
pressure on central recharges. 
These projected overspends are being reduced by a projected underspend on the 
number of placements within older peoples residential and nursing care budgets, 
further slippage on vacant posts, capping expenditure on  essential service 
developments and procurement budgets (except for health and safety issues) and 
the application of specific grants where appropriate.  

 
Strategic Services 
 
Current projections show an overall projected underspend of £46,060 (-1.94%) and 
slight increase in underspend of £6,850 since the previous period. 
The projected recurrent pressure on central recharges is being offset by slippage on 
filling vacant posts. 

  
Finance & Accountancy 

 
The latest position shows a projected underspend of £3,000 (-1.98%) as a result of 
slippage of filling a vacant post within the section.  

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
There remains a number of recurrent budget pressures, Children’s out of authority 
placements, Adoption services, Learning Disabilities residential and nursing care, 
Home Care and Corporate recharges which we continue to monitor closely.  
Plans (see Appendix 1) are in place to reduce the projected overspend this includes 
regular reviewing the appropriateness of all children’s out of authority placements, 
further reviews of adoption allowances and client transport, further scrutiny in the 
recruitment to vacant posts, capping budgets earmarked for further developments of 
service and all procurement budgets (except for health and safety), and the 
application of specific grants where spending conditions allow. 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 

 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The approved cash limited budget for 2004/05 has allowed existing levels of service 
to be maintained to support the most vulnerable people and continues to contribute 
to meeting the Council’s Core Values and priorities. 

 
 

11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
The attached Appendix 1 is a new corporate format which now shows the projected 
outturn for both gross expenditure and gross income at service level together with 
proposed actions for bringing expenditure within budget by the end of the financial 
year.  
Appendix 2 shows the detailed reports for each service together with a service level 
summary which shows compares the projected net revenue overspend with the 
previous reported position.  
 
The detailed projections involve consultation with budget holders and scrutiny by 
each Service Area Management Team before final approval by the Programme Area 
Senior Management Team. 
 
 
 
Contact Name : Mark Scarrott, Finance & Accountancy Manager (Social Services), 
Extension 3977, mark.scarrott@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 36



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 1
   

 S
he

et
 1

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 a

t 3
0 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4)

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

£
£

£
£

£
£

C
hi

ld
re

n 
& 

Fa
m

ilie
s

19
,6

31
,5

85
20

,0
38

,9
85

40
7,

40
0

-3
,9

57
,5

35
-4

,0
28

,7
35

-7
1,

20
0

In
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 c
os

t o
f O

ut
 o

f A
ut

ho
rit

y 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

, l
eg

al
 fe

es
 fo

r c
om

pl
ex

 c
as

es
, u

se
 o

f a
ge

nc
y 

w
or

ke
rs

 to
 c

ov
er

 v
ac

an
ci

es
 /s

ic
kn

es
s,

 in
te

r-a
ge

nc
y 

ad
op

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 o

n 
cl

ie
nt

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
. B

ei
ng

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
.

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
78

,1
44

,3
93

78
,5

90
,2

93
44

5,
90

0
-3

1,
05

6,
19

0
-3

1,
34

0,
09

0
-2

83
,9

00
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

 o
n 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 C

ar
e,

 D
ay

 C
ar

e
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

liv
in

g 
co

st
s.

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r H

om
e 

C
ar

e 
ov

er
 a

nd
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
, r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 c

lie
nt

 in
co

m
e 

fo
r w

ar
de

ns
 s

er
vi

ce
, r

ec
ur

re
nt

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
C

en
tra

l
re

ch
ar

ge
s.

 P
re

ss
ur

es
 b

ei
ng

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
an

d 
N

ur
si

ng
 C

ar
e 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 th

an
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 fo
re

ca
st

, s
lip

pa
ge

 o
n 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

ca
pp

in
g 

of
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r e
ss

en
tia

l s
er

vi
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
.

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
3,

11
6,

21
0

3,
02

5,
39

0
-9

0,
82

0
-7

46
,0

55
-7

01
,2

95
44

,7
60

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
ts

 a
re

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
re

cu
rre

nt
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

ra
l r

ec
ha

rg
es

.

Fi
na

nc
e 

& 
Ac

co
un

ta
nc

y
15

9,
78

5
15

6,
78

5
-3

,0
00

-7
,9

22
-7

,9
22

0
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
fil

lin
g 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
t.

To
ta

l 
10

1,
05

1,
97

3
10

1,
81

1,
45

3
75

9,
48

0
-3

5,
76

7,
70

2
-3

6,
07

8,
04

2
-3

10
,3

40

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

co
m

e
R

ea
so

ns
/Im

pl
ic

at
io

ns

Page 37



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 1
Sh

ee
t 2

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 a

t 3
0 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4)

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

Pr
oj

'd
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ac
tio

ns
 P

ro
po

se
d 

an
d

N
ET

 £
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
In

te
nd

ed
 Im

pa
ct

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n 
& 

Fa
m

ilie
s

33
6,

20
0

R
ed

R
ed

R
eg

ul
ar

 re
vi

ew
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ne

ss
 o

f a
ll 

O
ut

 o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 re

vi
ew

 c
lie

nt
 

R
ed

R
ed

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 to

 b
rin

g 
sp

en
di

ng
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 b
ud

ge
t. 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
es

 a
ro

un
d

th
e 

us
e 

of
 ta

xi
s.

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 w

ith
 le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 le

ga
l f

ee
s.

 E
nh

an
ce

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 re

te
nt

io
n 

pa
ck

ag
es

 w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

ge
nc

y 
 

st
af

f. 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

he
re

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

llo
w

 a
nd

 m
or

at
or

iu
m

 o
n 

al
l p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t s

pe
nd

in
g 

(e
xc

lu
di

ng
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y)

 n
ow

 in
 p

la
ce

.

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
16

2,
00

0
R

ed
R

ed
R

ec
ur

re
nt

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

 w
ith

in
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
ex

am
in

ed
 in

 
Am

be
r

Am
be

r
de

ta
il 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. P
ro

po
sa

ls
 b

ei
ng

 e
xa

m
in

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 is
su

es
 w

ith
in

 H
om

e 
C

ar
e.

 M
ax

im
is

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g,
 fu

rth
er

 s
cr

ut
in

y
on

 fi
llin

g 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
 a

nd
 m

or
at

or
iu

m
 o

n 
al

l p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t s
pe

nd
in

g 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y)
 n

ow
 in

 p
la

ce
.

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Se

rv
ic

es
-4

6,
06

0
G

re
en

G
re

en
N

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d

G
re

en
G

re
en

Fi
na

nc
e 

& 
Ac

co
un

ta
nc

y
-3

,0
00

G
re

en
G

re
en

N
o 

fu
rth

er
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d
G

re
en

G
re

en

To
ta

l 
44

9,
14

0

R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

R
ev

is
ed

 R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

Page 38



Page 39



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

S 
20

04
/0

5
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

po
si

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

04
 to

 3
0 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E/

IN
C

O
M

E 
H

EA
D

N
ET

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

B
U

D
G

ET

PO
TE

N
TI

A
L 

VA
R

IA
TI

O
N

 
LA

ST
 

PE
R

IO
D

PO
TE

N
TI

A
L 

VA
R

IA
TI

O
N

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D

PE
R

C
EN

TA
G

E 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

PE
R

IO
D

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 A

C
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

£
£

£
%

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
O

ve
ra

ll 
Bu

dg
et

15
,6

74
,0

50
37

5,
40

0
33

6,
20

0
2.

14
%

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

os
t o

f O
ut

 o
f A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
. R

ec
ur

re
nt

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 o

n 
le

ga
l f

ee
s 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
ex

 c
as

es
, a

ge
nc

y 
co

st
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 v
ac

an
ci

es
 /s

ic
kn

es
s,

 in
te

r-a
ge

nc
y 

ad
op

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 
cl

ie
nt

 re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
. B

ei
ng

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 u

se
 o

f g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
.

A
D

U
LT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

Bu
dg

et
47

,0
88

,2
03

19
5,

00
0

16
2,

00
0

0.
34

%
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

 o
n 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 C

ar
e,

 D
ay

 C
ar

e
tra

ns
po

rt 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

liv
in

g 
co

st
s.

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r H

om
e 

C
ar

e 
ov

er
 a

nd
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
, r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 c

lie
nt

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 w
ar

de
ns

, r
ec

ur
re

nt
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

C
en

tra
l 

re
ch

ar
ge

s.
 P

re
ss

ur
es

 b
ei

ng
 re

du
ce

d 
by

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

R
es

id
en

tia
l 

an
d 

N
ur

si
ng

 C
ar

e 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 th
an

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 fo

re
ca

st
, s

lip
pa

ge
 o

n 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ca

pp
in

g 
of

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r e

ss
en

tia
l s

er
vi

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

.

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
O

ve
ra

ll 
Bu

dg
et

2,
37

0,
15

5
-3

9,
21

0
-4

6,
06

0
-1

.9
4%

Fu
rth

er
 s

lip
pa

ge
 o

n 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
 is

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
th

e 
re

cu
rre

nt
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 c

en
tra

l r
ec

ha
rg

es
.

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TA

N
C

Y
O

ve
ra

ll 
Bu

dg
et

15
1,

86
3

-3
,0

00
-3

,0
00

-1
.9

8%
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
re

cr
ui

tin
g 

to
 v

ac
an

t p
os

t.

N
ot

e
Fu

rth
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 a

re
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

f a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r R
es

id
en

tia
l

an
d 

ho
m

e 
ca

re
 w

or
ke

rs
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

is
su

es
.

65
,2

84
,2

71
52

8,
19

0
44

9,
14

0
0.

69
%

TO
TA

L 
PO

TE
N

TI
A

L 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
EA

R
44

9,
14

0
0.

69
%

N
ET

 B
U

D
G

ET
 (E

XC
LU

D
IN

G
 C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

)
65

,2
84

,2
71

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 O
U

TT
U

R
N

 (E
XC

LU
D

IN
G

 C
EN

TR
A

L 
A

N
D

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
)

65
,7

33
,4

11

Page 40



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 &

 F
AM

IL
IE

S

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

23
,2

00
C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

& 
Pl

an
ni

ng
38

9,
84

5
13

,5
00

-6
5,

36
2

0
13

,5
00

St
af

f s
lip

pa
ge

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
C

os
t o

f I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
/ I

nv
es

tig
at

io
ns

92
,8

00
Lo

ca
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 T

ea
m

s
3,

58
2,

77
1

76
,6

00
0

76
,6

00

O
ve

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
Ag

en
cy

 c
os

ts
 , 

Ta
xi

's
 , 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
 &

 2
3.

 R
ev

ie
w

in
g 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
& 

us
e 

of
 a

ge
nc

y 
st

af
f ,

Ta
xi

 u
sa

ge
 re

du
ce

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fu
ll 

re
vi

ew
. S

ec
tio

n 
17

 &
 

23
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 u

nd
er

 re
gu

la
r r

ev
ie

w
. T

ra
in

in
g 

gr
an

t a
pp

lie
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 le
ve

ls
. 

2,
10

0
Ap

pr
op

ria
te

 A
du

lt 
Sc

he
m

e
17

,2
57

2,
10

0
0

2,
10

0
C

on
tra

ct
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

-8
1,

70
0

H
os

pi
ta

l &
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Te
am

s
59

0,
77

3
-7

4,
40

0
0

0
-7

4,
40

0
St

af
f s

lip
pa

ge
 fr

om
 d

is
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f H
os

pi
ta

l T
ea

m
 p

ar
tia

lly
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

ag
en

cy
 c

os
ts

.
-9

,5
00

O
th

er
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
& 

So
ci

al
 W

or
k

69
1,

70
7

-1
1,

00
0

0
-1

1,
00

0
Sl

ig
ht

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 C
lie

nt
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
.

26
,9

00
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
&

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
k

5,
27

2,
35

3
6,

80
0

-6
5,

36
2

0
6,

80
0

66
1,

90
0

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

H
om

es
 

3,
67

8,
59

6
66

5,
70

0
-9

8,
81

8
-9

7,
30

0
56

8,
40

0

Si
ck

ne
ss

 c
ov

er
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f a
ge

nc
y 

w
or

ke
rs

 in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l u
ni

ts
, r

eg
ra

di
ng

 o
f 

ni
gh

t c
ar

e 
as

si
st

an
ts

 in
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

R
es

pi
te

 U
ni

ts
. I

nc
re

as
ed

 u
se

 o
f o

ut
 o

f 
au

th
or

ity
 p

la
ce

m
en

ts
.  

N
at

io
na

l C
ar

er
's

, T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 

gr
an

ts
  a

pp
lie

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 le

ve
ls

.  
St

af
fin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

in
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l u

ni
ts

 u
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 o
f o

ut
 o

f 
au

th
or

ity
 p

la
ce

m
en

ts
. R

ec
ov

er
y 

of
 in

co
m

e 
ne

go
tia

te
d 

fo
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

-2
13

,8
00

Fo
st

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

67
5,

64
6

-1
60

,9
00

0
-1

60
,9

00

O
ve

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
R

es
id

en
ce

 O
rd

er
s 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l b
oa

rd
in

g 
ou

t. 
 S

ta
ff 

sl
ip

pa
ge

 
an

d 
un

de
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

Fa
m

ilie
s 

to
ge

th
er

 p
ac

ka
ge

s 
& 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t F
os

te
rin

g 
Sc

he
m

e.
 A

ct
iv

el
y 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
to

 p
os

t /
 s

ch
em

es
. I

nc
re

as
ed

 fo
st

er
in

g 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

us
e 

of
 C

ho
ic

e 
Pr

ot
ec

ts
 &

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
G

ra
nt

s 
- 

ex
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 b
ei

ng
 c

on
si

de
re

d.

44
8,

10
0

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r
6,

35
4,

24
2

50
4,

80
0

-9
8,

81
8

-9
7,

30
0

40
7,

50
0

0
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r U
nd

er
 E

ig
ht

s
23

,5
00

0
0

0
0

O
th

er
 F

am
ily

 S
up

po
rt 

Se
rv

ic
es

12
,5

00
0

0
0

0
Fa

m
ily

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
36

,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
Se

cu
re

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

5,
28

1
0

0
0

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

er
s 

Te
am

s
81

9,
95

7
-3

37
,6

02
0

0
Yo

ut
h 

Ju
st

ic
e

82
5,

23
8

0
-3

37
,6

02
0

0

15
3,

50
0

Ad
op

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

52
5,

38
8

18
5,

00
0

0
18

5,
00

0
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

Pl
an

ne
d 

In
te

r A
ge

nc
y 

Ad
op

tio
n 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 to

 m
ee

t P
SA

 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
st

 o
f a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
af

te
r a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

.

-3
83

,4
00

Le
av

in
g 

C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

65
2,

00
0

-3
96

,4
00

0
-3

96
,4

00

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

on
 F

os
te

rin
g 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

fo
r E

lig
ib

le
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

, 
U

nd
er

sp
en

d 
on

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
co

m
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r R

el
ev

an
t 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 &
 s

lip
pa

ge
 o

n 
Fl

oa
tin

g 
Su

pp
or

t S
ch

em
e.

 A
ll 

Le
av

in
g 

C
ar

e 
sc

he
m

es
 b

ei
ng

 m
on

ito
re

d.
 

-5
,6

00
O

th
er

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

24
7,

69
3

-2
9,

30
0

-1
13

,9
71

27
,5

00
-1

,8
00

St
af

f S
lip

pa
ge

-2
35

,5
00

O
th

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 F

am
ili

es
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
42

5,
08

1
-2

40
,7

00
-1

13
,9

71
27

,5
00

-2
13

,2
00

Page 41



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 &

 F
AM

IL
IE

S

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

-3
,2

00
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
10

3,
67

5
-2

,7
00

0
-2

,7
00

Se
co

nd
m

en
t a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
-1

9,
40

0
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

an
ag

er
s

41
3,

25
0

-2
0,

00
0

0
-2

0,
00

0
Se

co
nd

m
en

t a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

-1
1,

40
0

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

C
os

ts
12

1,
85

1
-7

,2
00

-7
,5

55
-1

,4
00

-8
,6

00
R

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
t o

f p
re

m
is

es
 re

pa
irs

.. 

-3
6,

00
0

Bu
si

ne
ss

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

58
2,

92
4

-4
0,

60
0

0
-4

0,
60

0
St

af
f s

lip
pa

ge
 p

ar
tia

lly
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
co

st
s 

of
 p

rin
tin

g 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t.

31
8,

80
0

C
en

tra
l R

ec
ha

rg
es

16
2,

74
4

31
9,

90
0

0
31

9,
90

0
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
an

d 
st

af
f a

dv
er

ts
is

ng
 b

ei
ng

 m
on

ito
re

d.

24
8,

80
0

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 M

gt
 C

os
ts

1,
38

4,
44

4
24

9,
40

0
-7

,5
55

-1
,4

00
24

8,
00

0

0
Fa

m
ilie

s 
& 

Lo
ne

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
As

yl
um

0
0

0

0
A

sy
lu

m
 S

ee
ke

rs
 

0
0

0
0

0

0
O

th
er

 Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 G

ra
nt

s
1,

65
3,

36
7

-1
,6

53
,3

67
0

-1
12

,9
00

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pr
ot

ec
ts

 G
ra

nt
24

9,
00

0
-1

12
,9

00
-2

49
,0

00
-1

12
,9

00
U

se
 o

f B
ro

ug
ht

 fo
rw

ar
d 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Pr
ot

ec
ts

 &
 L

ea
vi

ng
 C

ar
e 

gr
an

t f
un

di
ng

 to
 

of
fs

et
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

In
te

r A
ge

nc
y 

Ad
op

tio
n 

fe
es

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t p
la

ce
m

en
ts

.
0

Su
re

 S
ta

rt
0

0
0

0
N

at
io

na
l C

ar
er

s 
G

ra
nt

13
4,

00
0

-1
34

,0
00

0
0

H
ea

lth
 G

ra
nt

s
60

0,
09

0
-6

00
,0

90
0

0
SR

B 
G

ra
nt

s
21

8,
00

0
-2

18
,0

00
0

0
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
Fu

nd
55

,7
70

-5
5,

77
0

0
0

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 G
ra

nt
42

4,
00

0
-4

24
,0

00
0

-1
12

,9
00

G
ra

nt
 F

un
de

d 
Sc

he
m

es
3,

33
4,

22
7

-1
12

,9
00

-3
,3

34
,2

27
0

-1
12

,9
00

37
5,

40
0

To
ta

l C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 F
am

ili
es

 S
er

vi
ce

s
19

,6
31

,5
85

40
7,

40
0

-3
,9

57
,5

35
-7

1,
20

0
33

6,
20

0

TO
TA

L 
PO

TE
N

TI
A

L 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
EA

R
33

6,
20

0

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
O

U
TT

U
R

N
 (E

XC
LU

D
IN

G
 C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

)
16

,0
10

,2
50

%
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

A
G

A
IN

ST
 N

ET
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
2.

14

Page 42



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

O
LD

ER
 P

EO
PL

E

-3
35

,0
00

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4,

36
5,

32
3

-3
36

,0
00

-1
,2

49
,4

96
0

-3
36

,0
00

D
el

ay
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
ss

ur
es

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Su
pp

or
t G

ra
nt

-3
35

,0
00

A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4,

36
5,

32
3

-3
36

,0
00

-1
,2

49
,4

96
0

-3
36

,0
00

-1
30

,9
00

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e 

In
 H

ou
se

7,
21

9,
96

9
-1

66
,4

00
-1

,9
78

,9
46

3,
50

0
-1

62
,9

00
Fo

re
ca

st
 im

pa
ct

 o
f s

pe
nd

in
g 

m
or

at
or

iu
m

-6
9,

00
0

N
ur

si
ng

 H
om

e 
Pl

ac
em

en
ts

 In
de

p
12

,1
60

,5
93

-3
64

,0
00

-2
,1

11
,1

86
29

5,
00

0
-6

9,
00

0
C

os
ts

 p
er

 p
la

ce
 le

ss
 th

an
 fo

re
ca

st
, m

or
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

es
  l

ea
di

ng
 

to
 fe

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
an

 fo
re

ca
st

 to
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 s
up

po
rt.

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
19

4,
50

5
0

-1
30

,0
00

0
0

G
ra

nt
 in

co
m

e 
tra

ns
fe

rre
d 

to
 o

ffs
et

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 in

 L
D

 &
 P

SD
I

0
Su

pp
or

te
d 

& 
O

th
er

 A
cc

. I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

0
0

0
0

0

-1
99

,9
00

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e

19
,5

75
,0

67
-5

30
,4

00
-4

,2
20

,1
32

29
8,

50
0

-2
31

,9
00

10
9,

00
0

H
om

e 
C

ar
e 

In
 H

ou
se

8,
37

4,
19

7
19

,0
00

-2
,2

88
,1

64
90

,0
00

10
9,

00
0

Sl
ig

ht
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

ho
m

e 
ca

re
 o

nc
os

ts
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e 
le

ss
 th

an
 

fo
re

ca
st

16
9,

00
0

W
ar

de
ns

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

73
0,

92
6

0
-1

,7
81

,3
19

16
9,

00
0

16
9,

00
0

In
co

m
e 

fro
m

 c
ha

rg
es

 le
ss

 th
an

 fo
re

ca
st

, r
ev

is
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 H
ou

si
ng

0
M

ea
ls

 In
 H

ou
se

95
5,

29
1

0
-4

59
,6

84
0

0
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t I
n 

H
ou

se
0

0
-2

3,
80

0
0

0
-1

2,
00

0
O

th
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

23
7,

08
5

-1
2,

00
0

-4
3,

81
5

0
-1

2,
00

0
48

,0
00

H
om

ec
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
1,

36
9,

36
3

29
8,

00
0

-1
96

,1
81

-2
50

,0
00

48
,0

00
In

cr
ea

se
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 to

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ec
to

r  
du

e 
to

 im
pa

ct
 o

f d
iv

er
tin

g 
fro

m
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

e.
 O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 
be

in
g 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 u

nd
er

sp
en

d 
on

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

ar
e

31
4,

00
0

C
ar

e 
in

 P
eo

pl
es

 H
om

es
12

,6
66

,8
62

30
5,

00
0

-4
,7

92
,9

63
9,

00
0

31
4,

00
0

-3
,0

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
 H

ou
se

64
8,

74
3

-1
3,

00
0

-4
88

,4
96

10
,0

00
-3

,0
00

ov
er

sp
en

d 
re

du
ce

d 
du

e 
to

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
m

or
at

or
iu

m
-2

5,
00

0
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

72
9,

45
5

-2
5,

00
0

-2
15

,2
63

0
-2

5,
00

0
O

ve
r o

n 
Ag

e 
C

on
ce

rn
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
EM

I D
ay

 C
ar

e

-2
8,

00
0

D
ay

 C
ar

e
1,

37
8,

19
8

-3
8,

00
0

-7
03

,7
59

10
,0

00
-2

8,
00

0

68
,0

00
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 In

fo
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
30

1,
41

3
68

,0
00

-1
32

,9
44

0
68

,0
00

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

on
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
co

st
s 

du
e 

to
 m

or
at

or
iu

m
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

 o
n 

D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

68
,0

00
A

dv
ic

e 
&

 In
fo

 &
 C

ar
er

s 
Su

pp
or

t
30

1,
41

3
68

,0
00

-1
32

,9
44

0
68

,0
00

-9
0,

00
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
 S

up
po

rt,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

3,
01

1,
43

5
-9

0,
00

0
-2

73
,7

08
0

-9
0,

00
0

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 u

nr
ep

or
te

d 
pr

es
su

re
 fo

re
ca

st
 to

 m
ee

t c
ha

ng
es

 in
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 e
st

im
at

ed
 £

16
0,

00
0

O
pt

io
ns

 to
 fu

nd
  b

ei
ng

 c
on

si
de

re
d

-9
0,

00
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
01

1,
43

5
-9

0,
00

0
-2

73
,7

08
0

-9
0,

00
0

 

-2
70

,9
00

To
ta

l O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
41

,2
98

,2
98

-6
21

,4
00

-1
1,

37
3,

00
2

31
7,

50
0

-3
03

,9
00

Page 43



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

-5
7,

00
0

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
95

0,
76

5
-5

7,
00

0
-2

74
,5

00
0

-5
7,

00
0

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

fil
lin

g 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
0

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 H

ea
lth

3,
04

2,
68

2
0

-3
,0

42
,6

82
0

0

-5
7,

00
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
3,

99
3,

44
7

-5
7,

00
0

-3
,3

17
,1

82
0

-5
7,

00
0

-4
1,

30
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e 

In
 H

ou
se

1,
55

5,
14

9
-2

3,
80

0
-1

50
,8

56
-1

7,
50

0
-4

1,
30

0
U

nd
er

sp
en

d 
on

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

os
ts

0
N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

Pl
ac

em
en

ts
 In

de
p

1,
25

4,
84

1
0

-1
,1

17
,4

29
0

0
Po

te
nt

ia
l G

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

sh
or

tfa
ll 

Pr
es

er
ve

d 
R

ig
ht

s 
53

4,
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
3,

13
3,

77
5

1,
03

4,
00

0
-1

,7
82

,0
98

-5
00

,0
00

53
4,

00
0

R
ec

ur
re

nt
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

du
e 

to
 h

ig
h 

co
st

 o
f p

la
ce

m
en

ts
£1

50
,0

00
 g

ra
nt

 tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
49

2,
70

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e
5,

94
3,

76
5

1,
01

0,
20

0
-3

,0
50

,3
83

-5
17

,5
00

49
2,

70
0

26
,5

00
O

th
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

18
4,

88
7

26
,5

00
0

0
26

,5
00

Pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt 
Bu

dg
et

21
,2

00
Su

pp
or

te
d 

& 
O

th
er

 A
cc

 In
 H

ou
se

42
5,

10
1

17
,3

00
-3

13
,1

05
3,

90
0

21
,2

00
D

iff
ic

ul
ty

 m
ee

tin
g 

va
ca

nc
y 

fa
ct

or
11

7,
00

0
Su

pp
or

te
d 

& 
O

th
er

 A
cc

. I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

2,
36

5,
43

7
11

7,
00

0
-2

,1
30

,4
56

0
11

7,
00

0
W

ith
ra

w
al

 a
nd

 re
pa

ym
en

t o
f I

nv
es

t t
o 

Sa
ve

 F
un

di
ng

 
16

,5
00

H
om

ec
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
36

,8
70

16
,5

00
-6

,3
89

0
16

,5
00

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

um
be

r o
f s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

43
,5

00
In

 H
ou

se
 C

ar
e 

O
th

er
99

,9
36

43
,5

00
-5

5,
28

1
0

43
,5

00
Pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
Fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 F
rie

nd
s 

Sc
he

m
e

22
4,

70
0

C
ar

e 
in

 P
eo

pl
es

 H
om

es
3,

11
2,

23
1

22
0,

80
0

-2
,5

05
,2

31
3,

90
0

22
4,

70
0

30
,2

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
 H

ou
se

2,
82

2,
12

0
28

,0
00

-2
11

,8
39

2,
20

0
30

,2
00

Pr
es

su
re

 d
ue

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

co
st

s 
of

fs
et

 b
y 

sl
ip

pa
ge

 
on

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

os
ts

38
,0

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

52
1,

94
1

38
,0

00
-1

92
,1

52
0

38
,0

00
Pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
ov

er
 1

9s
 c

ol
le

ge
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

0
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

H
ea

lth
34

7,
27

8
0

-3
47

,2
78

0
0

68
,2

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e

3,
69

1,
33

9
66

,0
00

-7
51

,2
69

2,
20

0
68

,2
00

0
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 In

fo
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
30

9,
81

7
0

-8
9,

12
0

0
0

0
A

dv
ic

e 
&

 In
fo

 &
 C

ar
er

s 
Su

pp
or

t
30

9,
81

7
0

-8
9,

12
0

0
0

72
8,

60
0

To
ta

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
17

,0
50

,5
99

1,
24

0,
00

0
-9

,7
13

,1
85

-5
11

,4
00

72
8,

60
0

Page 44



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

M
EN

TA
L 

H
EA

LT
H

-9
3,

00
0

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

97
9,

63
9

-6
3,

00
0

-6
38

,2
99

-3
0,

00
0

-9
3,

00
0

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

fil
lin

g 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts

-9
3,

00
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

97
9,

63
9

-6
3,

00
0

-6
38

,2
99

-3
0,

00
0

-9
3,

00
0

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

 H
ou

se
36

,5
72

0
-2

3,
78

6
0

0
-5

8,
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
75

9,
04

3
-5

8,
00

0
-2

86
,0

00
0

-5
8,

00
0

Ad
di

tio
na

l d
is

ch
ar

ge
s 

si
nc

e 
la

st
 re

po
rt

-5
8,

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e

79
5,

61
5

-5
8,

00
0

-3
09

,7
86

0
-5

8,
00

0

1,
70

0
H

om
e 

C
ar

e 
In

 H
ou

se
32

,0
53

1,
70

0
-2

9,
58

4
0

1,
70

0
-3

2,
60

0
O

th
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

54
4,

18
3

-3
2,

60
0

-1
86

,1
44

0
-3

2,
60

0
In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 S
up

po
rti

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
- S

to
ne

ha
m

-6
1,

00
0

H
om

ec
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
61

,3
43

-9
1,

00
0

-4
57

30
,0

00
-6

1,
00

0
Lo

ur
de

ns
 H

ill 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t b
ud

ge
t d

el
ay

ed
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

-9
1,

90
0

C
ar

e 
in

 P
eo

pl
es

 H
om

es
63

7,
57

9
-1

21
,9

00
-2

16
,1

85
30

,0
00

-9
1,

90
0

-1
6,

00
0

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
In

 H
ou

se
44

8,
14

5
-1

6,
00

0
-1

03
,3

90
0

-1
6,

00
0

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 c
os

ts
 p

lu
s 

sp
en

di
ng

 m
or

at
or

iu
m

0
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

28
1,

32
4

0
-1

0,
00

0
0

0

-1
6,

00
0

D
ay

 C
ar

e
72

9,
46

9
-1

6,
00

0
-1

13
,3

90
0

-1
6,

00
0

0
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 In

fo
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
22

6,
15

1
0

-1
7,

00
0

0
0

C
ed

ar
 S

ch
em

e 
ba

ck
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

0
A

dv
ic

e 
&

 In
fo

 &
 C

ar
er

s 
Su

pp
or

t
22

6,
15

1
0

-1
7,

00
0

0
0

4,
00

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 S
up

po
rt

13
,5

86
4,

00
0

-1
2,

00
0

0
4,

00
0

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ru

nn
in

g 
co

st
s 

G
od

st
on

e 
R

oa
d

4,
00

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 S
er

vi
ce

s
13

,5
86

4,
00

0
-1

2,
00

0
0

4,
00

0

-2
54

,9
00

To
ta

l M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

4,
38

2,
03

9
-2

54
,9

00
-1

,3
06

,6
60

0
-2

54
,9

00

Page 45



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

PH
YS

IC
IA

L 
D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

-3
2,

00
0

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

40
6,

70
8

-3
2,

00
0

-1
70

,3
61

0
-3

2,
00

0
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
fil

lin
g 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
ts

-3
2,

00
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

40
6,

70
8

-3
2,

00
0

-1
70

,3
61

0
-3

2,
00

0

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

 H
ou

se
43

4,
87

2
0

-3
3,

79
7

0
0

-1
3,

00
0

N
ur

si
ng

 H
om

e 
Pl

ac
em

en
ts

 In
de

p
41

0,
36

2
-1

3,
00

0
-5

0,
00

0
0

-1
3,

00
0

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

co
st

 p
er

 p
er

so
n 

du
e 

to
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 o
f 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
ca

re
 p

ac
ka

ge
s

22
,0

00
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
0

22
,0

00
0

0
22

,0
00

 G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
Pr

es
er

ve
d 

R
ig

ht
s 

 p
ar

t o
ffs

et
 b

y 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
ot

he
r s

ch
em

es
0

Su
pp

or
te

d 
& 

O
th

er
 A

cc
. I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
80

,7
13

0
0

0
0

9,
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e
92

5,
94

7
9,

00
0

-8
3,

79
7

0
9,

00
0

48
,0

00
Eq

ui
pm

en
t I

n 
H

ou
se

51
3,

44
4

94
,0

00
-1

18
,0

00
-4

6,
00

0
48

,0
00

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 re
pa

irs
/m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
at

 K
irk

 H
ou

se
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

tre
, a

da
pt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t f
or

 D
is

ab
le

d
0

O
th

er
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t
68

5,
53

1
0

-7
8,

07
3

0
0

Pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

C
ro

ss
oa

ds
 c

ar
e 

su
pp

or
t s

ch
em

e
60

0
H

om
ec

ar
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

31
9,

03
3

44
,6

00
-2

0,
79

2
-4

4,
00

0
60

0
 

48
,6

00
C

ar
e 

in
 P

eo
pl

es
 H

om
es

1,
51

8,
00

8
13

8,
60

0
-2

16
,8

65
-9

0,
00

0
48

,6
00

-1
,6

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

28
9,

77
5

-1
,6

00
-4

1,
00

0
0

-1
,6

00
Pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
Sc

op
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

of
fs

et
 b

y 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
Th

ur
sd

ay
C

lu
b

-1
,6

00
D

ay
 C

ar
e

28
9,

77
5

-1
,6

00
-4

1,
00

0
0

-1
,6

00

-2
,5

00
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 In

fo
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t 
21

5,
72

8
-2

,5
00

-1
5,

00
0

0
-2

,5
00

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 s
ch

em
es

-2
,5

00
A

dv
ic

e 
&

 In
fo

 &
 C

ar
er

s 
Su

pp
or

t
21

5,
72

8
-2

,5
00

-1
5,

00
0

0
-2

,5
00

21
,5

00
To

ta
l P

hy
si

ca
l D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
4,

35
6,

16
6

11
1,

50
0

-5
27

,0
23

-9
0,

00
0

21
,5

00

Page 46



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

PO
LI

C
Y 

&
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

-1
9,

00
0

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
57

,6
09

-1
9,

00
0

0
0

-1
9,

00
0

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

fil
lin

g 
PT

 A
du

lt 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

C
o 

or
di

na
to

r, 
C

ap
pi

ng
 

ot
he

r p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t b
ud

ge
ts

 d
ue

 to
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

m
or

at
or

iu
m

-1
9,

00
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
57

,6
09

-1
9,

00
0

0
0

-1
9,

00
0

-2
1,

60
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
 S

up
po

rt
10

4,
45

9
-2

1,
60

0
0

0
-2

1,
60

0
C

ap
pi

ng
 o

f p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t b
ud

ge
ts

 d
ue

 to
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

m
or

at
or

iu
m

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
0

0

-2
1,

60
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
4,

45
9

-2
1,

60
0

0
0

-2
1,

60
0

-4
0,

60
0

To
ta

l P
ol

ic
y 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

16
2,

06
8

-4
0,

60
0

0
0

-4
0,

60
0

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT

-2
8,

60
0

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Su

pp
or

t
34

2,
74

0
-2

8,
60

0
0

0
-2

8,
60

0
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
fil

lin
g 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
ts

-2
5,

70
0

Fi
n.

 A
ss

es
s'

ts
 C

on
tra

ct
 P

ay
t

52
1,

08
5

-2
5,

70
0

-2
5,

87
5

0
-2

5,
70

0
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

n 
fil

lin
g 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
ts

-7
,3

00
Bu

dg
et

 S
up

po
rt

18
7,

83
1

-7
,3

00
0

0
-7

,3
00

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

fil
lin

g 
va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
14

3,
00

0
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t V

ac
an

cy
 F

ac
to

r
-9

7,
61

3
14

3,
00

0
-1

00
,0

00
0

14
3,

00
0

To
ta

l v
ac

an
cy

 fa
ct

or
 fo

r B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t

-1
60

,1
00

C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

an
d 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

35
3,

42
0

-1
60

,1
00

0
0

-1
60

,1
00

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 o
n 

de
la

ye
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 B
ro

ck
er

ag
e

0
R

BT
 - 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

93
1,

38
3

0
0

0
0

90
,0

00
C

or
po

ra
te

 R
ec

ha
rg

es
/C

os
ts

46
5,

81
3

90
,0

00
0

0
90

,0
00

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ov

er
sp

en
d 

on
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g

11
,3

00
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

70
4,

65
9

11
,3

00
-1

25
,8

75
0

11
,3

00

11
,3

00
To

ta
l A

du
lts

 B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t

2,
70

4,
65

9
11

,3
00

-1
25

,8
75

0
11

,3
00

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

8,
05

8,
19

1
0

-7
,9

80
,4

45
0

H
EA

D
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E

0
H

ea
d 

of
 F

un
ct

io
n

13
2,

37
3

0
-3

0,
00

0
0

0

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
v

13
2,

37
3

0
-3

0,
00

0
0

0

0
To

ta
l H

ea
d 

of
 F

un
ct

io
n

13
2,

37
3

0
-3

0,
00

0
0

0

19
5,

00
0

To
ta

l A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
78

,1
44

,3
93

44
5,

90
0

-3
1,

05
6,

19
0

-2
83

,9
00

16
2,

00
0

TO
TA

L 
PO

TE
N

TI
A

L 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
EA

R
16

2,
00

0

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
O

U
TT

U
R

N
 (E

XC
LU

D
IN

G
 C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

)
47

,2
50

,2
03

Page 47



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
IN

C
O

M
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

%
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

A
G

A
IN

ST
 N

ET
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
0.

34

Page 48



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
ST

R
AT

EG
IC

 S
ER

VI
C

ES

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
VA

R
IA

N
C

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

3,
41

0
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

13
3,

41
4

2,
95

0
0

0
2,

95
0

U
na

ch
ie

ve
d 

va
ca

nc
y 

fa
ct

or
1,

78
0

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e
11

2,
54

1
1,

01
0

0
0

1,
01

0
Th

ird
 P

ar
ty

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
sa

la
rie

s 

5,
19

0
Se

rv
ic

e 
St

ra
te

gy
24

5,
95

5
3,

96
0

0
0

3,
96

0

-3
90

Tr
ai

ni
ng

87
6,

04
9

-2
60

-6
20

,0
99

0
-2

60

-6
0

Jo
in

t F
un

di
ng

11
3,

89
0

-6
0,

55
0

-9
6,

49
9

60
,5

40
-1

0
Va

ca
nt

 p
os

ts
 th

er
ef

or
e 

un
de

rs
pe

nd
 o

n 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
un

de
r r

ec
ov

er
y 

of
 in

co
m

e
-1

4,
03

0
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
fo

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y
1,

02
2,

55
7

-1
8,

82
0

0
0

-1
8,

82
0

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

on
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

du
e 

to
 v

ac
an

ci
es

 
-1

9,
37

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

 C
os

ts
31

6,
79

8
-1

6,
48

0
0

-3
,9

40
-2

0,
42

0
U

nd
er

sp
en

d 
on

 s
al

ar
ie

s 
du

e 
to

 v
ac

an
ci

es
 

23
,1

00
C

en
tra

l A
dm

in
 C

ha
rg

es
48

,3
74

28
,0

50
0

-9
0

27
,9

60
Ba

se
d 

on
 2

00
3/

04
 O

ut
tu

rn
0

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

44
,5

43
0

0
0

0
1,

52
0

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

95
,8

20
1,

39
0

0
0

1,
39

0
U

na
ch

ie
ve

d 
va

ca
nc

y 
fa

ct
or

-3
3,

42
0

Po
lic

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 R
es

ea
rc

h
33

9,
96

9
-3

8,
11

0
-2

2,
45

7
0

-3
8,

11
0

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

on
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

du
e 

to
 v

ac
an

ci
es

 

-4
2,

65
0

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
2,

85
8,

00
0

-1
04

,7
80

-7
39

,0
55

56
,5

10
-4

8,
27

0

-1
,7

50
H

IV
/A

ID
S 

G
ra

nt
s

12
,2

55
10

,0
00

-7
,0

00
-1

1,
75

0
-1

,7
50

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 re

fle
ct

 c
or

re
ct

 g
ra

nt
 a

llo
ac

tio
n,

 u
nd

er
sp

en
d 

eq
ua

l 
to

 0
3/

04
 c

ar
ry

 fo
rw

ar
d

-1
,7

50
H

IV
/A

ID
S 

G
ra

nt
s

12
,2

55
10

,0
00

-7
,0

00
-1

1,
75

0
-1

,7
50

-3
9,

21
0

To
ta

l S
tr

at
eg

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
11

6,
21

0
-9

0,
82

0
-7

46
,0

55
44

,7
60

-4
6,

06
0

TO
TA

L 
PO

TE
N

TI
A

L 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
EA

R
-4

6,
06

0

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
O

U
TT

U
R

N
 (E

XC
LU

D
IN

G
 C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

)
2,

32
4,

09
5

%
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

A
G

A
IN

ST
 N

ET
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
-1

.9
4

Page 49



SE
R

VI
C

E 
A

R
EA

 :
FI

N
AN

C
E 

AN
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
N

C
Y

B
U

D
G

ET
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S 

20
04

/0
5

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
po

si
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 to
 3

0 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   
   

   
   

  E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
C

O
M

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

/ I
N

C
O

M
E 

H
EA

D
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
D

G
ET

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E 

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

G
R

O
SS

 B
U

D
G

ET
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
VA

R
IA

N
C

E

N
ET

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
£

£
£

£
£

£

-3
,0

00
Fi

na
nc

e 
& 

Ac
co

un
ta

nc
y 

15
9,

78
5

-3
,0

00
-7

,9
22

0
-3

,0
00

U
nd

er
sp

en
d 

on
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

du
e 

to
 v

ac
an

cy

-3
,0

00
Fi

na
nc

e 
&

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

 
15

9,
78

5
-3

,0
00

-7
,9

22
0

-3
,0

00

-3
,0

00
To

ta
l F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

15
9,

78
5

-3
,0

00
-7

,9
22

0
-3

,0
00

TO
TA

L 
PO

TE
N

TI
A

L 
VA

R
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
EA

R
-3

,0
00

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
O

U
TT

U
R

N
 (E

XC
LU

D
IN

G
 C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

)
14

8,
86

3

%
 V

A
R

IA
N

C
E 

A
G

A
IN

ST
 N

ET
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
-1

.9
8

Page 50



R
O

TH
ER

H
AM

 M
ET

R
O

PO
LI

TA
N

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 P

R
O

G
R

AM
M

E 
AR

EA
 

 FO
R

W
A

R
D

 P
LA

N
  

  
 

K
EY

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

B
ET

W
EE

N
 3

1 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 A

N
D

 3
0 

A
PR

IL
 2

00
5 

– 
 H

EA
D

 O
F 

A
D

U
LT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
M

at
te

r s
ub

je
ct

 o
f 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 d

at
e 

of
 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

co
ns

ul
te

es
 

 
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

 
St

ep
s 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
da

te
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
er

 a
nd

 
da

te
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

20
05

 
 Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 

 El
ec

te
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
 R

ep
or

ts
 to

 v
ar

io
us

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Fo

ru
m

s 

 Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 

 O
ut

co
m

e 
re

po
rt 

fro
m

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

.  
(H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
ra

te
 

an
d 

Au
di

t C
om

m
is

si
on

). 
M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 
fo

r O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
El

ec
te

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

R
ep

or
ts

 to
 v

ar
io

us
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Fo
ru

m
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 

Fu
rth

er
 u

pd
at

e 
re

po
rt 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 

M
A

R
C

H
 2

00
5 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

PR
IL

 2
00

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 51



 
K

EY
 D

EC
IS

IO
N

S 
B

ET
W

EE
N

 3
1 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

20
05

 A
N

D
 3

0 
A

PR
IL

 2
00

5 
– 

 H
EA

D
 O

F 
A

D
U

LT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
 

M
at

te
r s

ub
je

ct
 o

f 
ke

y 
de

ci
si

on
 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 d

at
e 

of
 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

co
ns

ul
te

es
 

 
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

 
St

ep
s 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
da

te
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
er

 a
nd

 
da

te
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

                              

Page 52



 
K

EY
 D

EC
IS

IO
N

S 
B

ET
W

EE
N

 3
1 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

20
05

 A
N

D
 3

0 
A

PR
IL

 2
00

5 
– 

 H
EA

D
 O

F 
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 A

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
M

at
te

r s
ub

je
ct

 o
f 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 d

at
e 

of
 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

co
ns

ul
te

es
 

 
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

 
St

ep
s 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
da

te
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
er

 a
nd

 
da

te
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

20
05

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
M

A
R

C
H

 2
00

5 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

PR
IL

 2
00

5 
 Ad

op
tio

n 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

 27
th
 M

ay
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r (

D
ep

en
de

nt
 

up
on

 re
po

rt 
fro

m
 C

SC
I 

be
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, 
So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

 Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

Pa
ne

l 

 Fi
na

l a
gr

ee
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

po
rt 

av
ai

la
bl

e,
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 d

ra
w

n 
up

 
M

ay
 0

5 

 C
SC

I r
ep

or
t a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r/S

cr
ut

in
y 

re
po

rt 

           

Page 53



  
 

K
EY

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

B
ET

W
EE

N
 3

1 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 A

N
D

 3
0 

A
PR

IL
 2

00
5 

– 
H

EA
D

 O
F 

 S
TR

A
TE

G
IC

  S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

 
M

at
te

r s
ub

je
ct

 o
f 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 d

at
e 

of
 

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

 

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

co
ns

ul
te

es
 

 
M

et
ho

d 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

 
St

ep
s 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
da

te
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
er

 a
nd

 
da

te
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

05
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

20
05

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
M

A
R

C
H

 2
00

5 
 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s 

 18
th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
 Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
s 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 

 To
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 o

r 
O

rig
in

at
or

 

 C
ov

er
in

g 
R

ep
or

t. 
 

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s.
  

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5.
 

 Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

  
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
r P

la
n 

 18
th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
 

 
 

 

 
A

PR
IL

 2
00

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  FO
R

W
AR

D
 P

LA
N

/F
or

w
ar

d 
Pl

an
 S

SP
A 

SS
PA

JA
N

AP
R

20
05

 

Page 54



1D CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 
 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES 
Friday, 17th December, 2004 

 
Present:- Councillor Kirk (in the Chair); Councillors Gosling and P. A. Russell. 
 
136. PETITION - 63 PITT STREET, KIMBERWORTH  

 
 The receipt of a petition was reported, which contained 108 signatures, 

objecting to the above premises being opened as a home for 16 to 18 
year olds who are homeless. 
 
Resolved:- That the petition be received and an appropriate response 
made to the petitioners. 
 

137. CONFERENCE - TACKLING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE  
 

 Resolved:- That Councillors Jack and P, Russell be nominated to attend 
the above Conference to be held in London on the 22nd February, 2005. 
 

138. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2004 / 05  
 

 Consideration was given to the latest projected revenue expenditure 
against budget for Social Services for the financial year 2004/05, The 
report highlighted major variations and action plans to ensure spending 
remains within the approved cash limited budget. 
 
The report indicated projected expenditure against budget based on 
actual expenditure for the period April to the end of November 2004. 
 
The overall position shows a projected overspend of £449,140 (or 0.69%) 
for the Programme Area against a revenue budget of £65,284,271, a 
reduction against the previous month. 
 
A summary of the main variations for each Service Area, with reasons for 
projected underspends/overspends was submitted. 
 
The variations were as follows :- 
 
- Children and Families, overall overspend of £336,200 (+ 2.14%) 
 
- Adult Services; overall overspend of £162,000 (+ 0.34%) 
 
- Strategic Services; overall underspend of £46,000 (- 1.94%) 
 
- Finance and Accountancy ; overall underspend of £3,000 (- 1.98%) 
 
The main budget pressures for each area were highlighted along with the 
various actions being taken to reduce the projected overspends. 
 
Resolved:- That the latest revenue budget monitoring report be received 

Agenda Item 11Page 55



CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 2D 

and the continuing action being taken to ensure spending remains within 
the approved budget be noted. 
 

139. CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2004 / 05  
 

 Consideration was given to the latest projected figures and commitments 
against the approved capital expenditure budget for 2004/05. 
 
The report submitted indicated that the projection was for the approved 
budget to be fully spent. 
 
A brief summary of the latest position on the main projects within each 
client group was provided. 
 
Resolved:- That the latest capital expenditure monitoring report for 
2004/05 be received. 
 
 
 

140. PERSONAL SOCIAL SERVICES (PSS) FUNDING REPORT 2005 / 06  
 

 The Executive Director reported on the content of Local Authority Social 
Services letters LASSL (2004) 25 and 26 which set out the main aspects 
of the 2005/06 provisional local government finance settlement which 
were relevant to the funding for Social Services. 
 
Particular reference was made to the grant allocations, comparing 
2005/06 with 2004/05, and to the Gershon efficiency savings. 
 
Discussion took place on the total available in respect of the Personal 
Social services Formula Spending Share and the need to have an agreed 
budget at least at FSS. 
 
Discussion also took place on Learning Disability issues such as incentive 
pay and transport arrangements. The view was that the issues should be 
discussed at the relevant Forum. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the latest government announcement on funding for 
Personal Social Services 2005/06 be received. 
 
(2) That the suggestions submitted in respect of Gershon efficiency 
savings be noted at this stage, pending clarification of the criteria and 
rules. 
 
(3) That the issues on Learning Disability be referred to the Carers Forum 
for discussion 
 

141. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS FOR OCTOBER 2004  
 

 Consideration was given to the content of a report on Key Performance 

Page 56



3D CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 
 

 

Indicators relating to Social Services performance as at month ending 
October 2004. 
 
The Executive Director went through the situation for each of the 
Performance Indicators set out in the report submitted informing members 
of action being taken to improve under performing indicators. 
 
It was noted that the majority were doing well, progressing in the right 
direction. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and the performance achieved 
to date be noted. 
 
(2) That the report be submitted to the Social and Community Support 
Scrutiny Panel. 
 

142. SOCIAL SERVICES PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT FRAMEWORK 
INDICATORS 2003 / 04  
 

 The Executive Director informed members of the receipt of the Annual 
Report on performance indicators which is published by the Commission 
for Social Care Inspection. 
 
The report contains the sixth set of the Social Services Performance 
Assessment Framework (PAF) Indicators, which are used by the CSCI as 
part of the evidence to inform their assessments of Council’s performance 
ratings. 
 
Council uses the information to explore its own performance and help 
decide where improvements are needed. 
 
Resolved:- That the report be received and a further report be submitted 
to a future meeting, the report evaluating Rotherham’s progress in 
performance based on the 2003/04 published outturns. 
 

143. GENERAL SOCIAL CARE COUNCIL REGISTRATION OF SOCIAL 
WORKERS  
 

 The Executive Director informed members of the situation regarding the 
registration of qualified Social Workers with the General Social Care 
Council Register. 
 
The General Social Care Council commenced in October 2001, having 
been established under the Care Standards Act 2000. After widespread 
consultation, the codes of practice for both employers and employees 
were launched in 2002. During April and May 2003 the General Social 
Care Council commenced the registration of social workers from a handful 
of pre-agreed organisations. Rotherham Social Services commenced its 
programme of registration in July 2004 for its 286 affected employees with 
a target end date of 30th November, 2004 281 (99%) of our identified 

Page 57



CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 4D 

employees have submitted their forms to meet the deadline. The 
remaining 4 (1%) are being dealt with individually due to their absence on 
sick and or maternity leave. 
 
The Social Care Register represents a significant step forward in 
improving standards of public protection. It will also raise the status of the 
social care workforce, bringing it in line with other public service 
professions. The reimbursement of registration fees previously agreed is 
already proving to be an advantageous recruitment and retention tool 
when competing with other authorities and will aid in the promotion of 
Rotherham as an employer of choice. 
 
It is anticipated that the cost of registration for this year will be £8,530 
based on the registration of Social Workers. This will be funded by the 
HRD Development Grant provided by the Department of Health. The cost 
for subsequent years, taking into account the registration of the whole 
Social Care workforce, will be £41,500. 
 
Resolved:- That the report be received. 
 

144. GUIDANCE ON NATIONAL ASSISTANCE ACT 1948 ( CHOICE OF 
ACCOMMODATION ) DIRECTIONS 1992 - LAC (2004 ) 20  
 

 The Service and Professional Development Manager gave an update on 
and clarification of guidance that local authorities use to ensure that when 
making placements in care homes, Service Users are able to exercise 
choice over where they live, and given the right to enter into more 
expensive accommodation should they choose to do so. The guidance 
also clarifies when a Third Party top up payment is required. 
 
The requirements are statutory and key amendments in the LAC circular 
were set out in the report submitted. 
 
It was noted that Rotherham has always interpreted the original Choice of 
Accommodation Directive in the way now suggested. 
 
Possible cost implications of the guidance were outlined. 
 
Resolved:- That the report be received and its content noted. 
 

145. CHARGES FOR RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION. CRAG 
AMENDMENT NO. 22 - LAC (2004) 25  
 

 Members were informed of changes to rules for calculating Charges for 
Residential Accommodation. 
 
The changes related to charging rules in respect of student child care 
grants for NHS funded students, age related payments to pensioners over 
70 and Skipton Fund payments. 
 

Page 58



5D CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 
 

 

Key amendments contained in the LAC Circular were set out in the report 
submitted. 
 
It was noted that cost implications would be minimal. 
 
Resolved:- That the report be received and its content noted. 
 
 
 
 
 

146. HELP AT HOME - SELF ASSESSMENT  
 

 The Service and Professional Development Manager submitted a report 
evaluating the impact of the decision to abolish the Help at Home self 
assessment process. 
 
The reason for the decision taken in May 2004 was set out in the report 
submitted, all requests for help in the last six months having been through 
community care assessments. 
 
This has resulted, as expected, in an increase in demand on assessment 
staff. However, completion times for assessment have not fallen 
significantly. 
 
Resolved:- That the decision to cease the Help at Home Self Assessment 
process be confirmed, with all further requests being progressed by 
Community Care assessment. 
 

147. ADOPTION AGENCY DECISION MAKER  
 

 It was reported that Standard 13 of the National Minimum Adoption 
Standards state that :- 
 
13.1 The Adoption Agency’s decision is made without delay after taking 
into account the recommendations of the Adoption Panel and promotes 
and safeguards the welfare of children 
 
13.2 The decision maker takes into account all the information 
surrounding the case and the Panel’s recommendation before making a 
considered and professional decision. 
 
The Agency Decision Maker, therefore, should have access to all the 
information surrounding the case, including the full minutes of the 
Adoption Panel Meeting. The present system of the Cabinet Member 
meeting members being present and the decisions being noted in Cabinet 
Member meeting minutes (exempt) is no longer appropriate. 
 
The Cabinet Member for Social Services fully supported the reasons for 
altering the present system of decision making in respect of adoptions, 

Page 59



CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 6D 

 
Resolved:- That the change of Agency Decision Maker for Rotherham 
Adoption Agency to the Head of Children and Families Services be 
endorsed. 
 

148. ADOPTION PANEL ISSUES - PANEL MEETING HELD ON 9TH 
DECEMBER, 2004  
 

 (1) Children No. 2004/26 
 
 (i) That, having considered all the relevant information, adoption is 

in the best interests of Child Number 2004/26 
 
 (ii) That an application for an order Feeing Child Number 2004/26 

should be lodged with the Court for the following reasons :- 
 
  (a) It will consolidate proceedings 
  (b) It will prevent delay 
 
 (iii) That an Adoption Support Assessment will be completed at the 

Linking Stage, which will include an assessment package of 
financial support. 

 
(2) Child No. 2004/27 
 
Resolved:- (i) That, having considered all the relevant information, 
adoption is in the best interests of Child Number 2004/27 
 
(ii) That an application for an order Freeing Child Number 2004/27 should 
be lodged with the Court for the following reasons:- 
 
 (a) It will consolidate proceedings 
 (b) It will prevent delay 
 
(iii) An assessment for a package of adoption support, including financial 
support will be updated at the Linking Stage. 
 
(3) Prospective Adopters 2004/8 
 
Resolved:- That, having considered all the relevant information, the 
prospective Adoptions Number 2004/8 are suitable to adopt one child in 
the age range 0-2 years, either gender. 
 
(4)  Children Nos. 2003/04 and 2003/35 
 Prospective Adoptions No. 2003/27 
 
Resolved:- (i) That, having considered all the relevant information, it is in 
the best interests of the Children Numbers 2003/34 and 2003./35 to be 
placed for adoption with Adopters Number 2003/27. 
 

Page 60



7D CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES - 17/12/04 
 

 

(ii) That an assessment for a package of adoption support, including 
financial support, be undertaken. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

149. ADOPTION ISSUE  
 

 Reference was made to a particular case. 
 
It was agreed that the circumstances of the case referred to be 
investigated and Councillor Gosling be informed of the outcome. 
 

 

Page 61



1 THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD - 02/12/04 
 

D R A F T  
 

 

THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD 
THURSDAY, 2ND DECEMBER, 2004 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Stone (in the Chair); Councillors Boyes, Ellis, Gosling, Kirk, 
Littleboy, John McIvor (Chief Executive (PCT), Angela Bingham (Voluntary Sector), 
Ann Lawrence (Non-Executive PCT), Kath Henderson (PCT), Anita McKenzie (South 
Yorkshire Police),   
 
Also in attendance:- 
Mike Cuff (Chief Executive RMBC), Di Billups (Executive Director, Children and 
Young People's Development), John Gomersall (Executive Director, Social 
Services), Sue Hare (Team Leader , Children & Young People's Services 
Development), Ged McNulty (Children's Fund Manager), Ellen Smith (Rotherham 
General Hospitals), Chris Brodhurst-Brown (Young People's Services), Sara Bellamy 
and Lynne Parker.    
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Andrew Bedford, Imogen Clout 

and Phil Marshall. 
 

2. SUE HARE, TEAM LEADER, CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE'S 
SERVICES DEVELPMENT TEAM  
 

 Councillor Kirk, Cabinet Member, Social Services, referred to the 
exemplary work undertaken by Sue Hare in the development of the 
Children and Young People’s Services and that she was leaving 
Rotherham Council to take up a new post at Barnsley.   
 
The Board placed  on record its appreciation of Sue’s services to the 
Council over the years and she be wished every success in her new post 
and in the future.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE BOARD - 4TH NOVEMBER, 2004  
 

 The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 4th November, 2004 
were agreed as a correct record. 
 

4. MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE GROUP - 18TH NOVEMBER, 2004  
 

 The minutes of the Executive Group held on 18th November, 2004 were 
noted. 
 

5. DRAFT CHILDREN'S FUND STRATEGIC PLAN  2005-2008  
 

 Ged McNulty, Programme  Manager of the Rotherham Children’s Fund, 
presented various reports about the development and use of the 

Agenda Item 12Page 62



THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD - 02/12/04 2F 

Children’s Fund.   Ged referred to the three year plan and reported that 
this had to be submitted to Government Office by 31st December, 2004.  
The Plan outlined how the Children’s Fund in Rotherham had developed 
since its inception in November, 2000 and how its commissioned services 
had contributed to the five outcomes in Every Child Matters, which were:-  
 
- Being Healthy, Staying Safe, Enjoying and Achieving, Making a Positive 
Contribution and Economic Well Being.  
 
It also detailed how services were to be assessed in order for them to be 
considered for migration to the Statutory Sector.  
 
Children’s Fund Strategic Plan Guidance required that the three year plan 
“should set out a clear strategy for migration to the emerging local 
Children’s Trusts.” 
 
Children’s Fund services focussed on partnership, prevention and 
participation. 
 
In addition to the Children’s Fund Strategic Plan the Children and Young 
People’s Executive Group had recommended that an underspend of 
£123,674.77 for 2004/2005 be allocated to nine of the seventeen 
services, already in receipt of Children’s Fund support, on the 
understanding that this additional money was spent before 31st March, 
2005.  
 
John McIvor expressed the view that the plan needed to show evidence of 
measuring clear targets and smart outcomes.    
 
The Board asked a range of questions and Di reported that the Children’s 
Fund Steering Group had followed guidance and that an external 
evaluation had been ongoing.  The aim was to achieve agreed outcomes 
and value for money.  Di also reported that an Evaluation report would be 
submitted to the Board.  
 
Di reported that a copy of the Rotherham Children’s Fund Strategic Plan 
2005 – 2008 would be forwarded electronically and in hard copy to 
Members of the Board for comment by 10th December, 2004 and if no 
comments were received the Plan would be approved on behalf of the 
Board by the Leader and signed by the usual signatories including John 
McIvor.    
 
Agreed: That the Board endorses the following:- 
 
(1)  the three year Rotherham Children’s Fund Strategic Plan and the 
three year Spending Plan;  
 
(2)   the unspent sum of £123,674.77 being allocated to nine of the 
seventeen services, already in receipt of Children’s Fund support, on the 
understanding that this additional money is spent before 31st March, 2005.

Page 63



3 THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD - 02/12/04 
 

D R A F T  
 

 

  
 

6. CHILDREN'S SERVICES DEVELOPMENTS  
 

 Mike Cuff referred to a recent meeting held with representatives of the 
local authority, health, Regional Change Adviser, Children’s Service 
Improvement Advisers (Education) DfES and CSCI regarding progress 
being made on the way that the Change Officers Supporting Team was 
being organised and progress being made in Rotherham relating to the 
Every Child Matters agenda.    
 
A follow up meeting had been arranged to go through the schedule in 
more detail and once this had been tidied up a copy would be submitted 
to Members of the Board.    
 
Mike also reported that new publications had been published yesterday 
on Every Child Matters which was available on the website.  Further 
reports would be available in January, 2005 on the roles of proposed 
Directors and roles of Elected Members.  
 
Di reported that the DfES had complimented Rotherham Council on 
progress being made on the Every Child Matters agenda and that 
Rotherham would be receiving requests from other local authorities to 
gain experience on the work being undertaken in Rotherham. 
 

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 The next meeting is scheduled to take place on Thursday, 6th January, 
2005 at 10.00 a.m. 
 

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in those paragraphs, indicated below, of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972:- 
 

9. THE SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF YOUNG PEOPLE  
 

 The Board welcomed Christine Brodhurst-Brown (RMBC Young People’s 
Services), who made a presentation about the sexual exploitation of 
young people.  Reference was made to the role of the Risky Business 
Project, which provided support for vulnerable young people.  Since 
becoming established in 1996, the continued existence of this Project had 
relied exclusively upon time-limited, external grant funding.  
 
This matter had also been considered by the Children’s Executive Group 

Page 64



THE ROTHERHAM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD - 02/12/04 4F 

held on 18th November, 2004 who had agreed that further consideration 
be given to the need for mainstream funding for the Risky Business 
Project. 
 
The Board acknowledged that funding for this project was a key priority.  
 
The Leader suggested that, in order to discuss in more detail the issues 
now raised including funding issues, a Task Group be established 
involving interested agencies.    
 
Agreed: That a Task Group be established, as soon as possible, to be 
chaired by the Leader. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 6 of the Act – information relating to the 
adoption, care, fostering or education of any particular child) 

 

Page 65



October 2004 

Social and Community Support Scrutiny Panel  
 – Work Programme 2004/05 

 
 

Date of Meeting: Topics: 
28th January, 2005 • 2005/06 budget-setting 
11th February,2005 • Consideration of draft Corporate Plan 

• Complaints and feedback – progress report 

• Older people review update 

• Direct Payments review update 
11th March, 2005 • Domestic violence themed meeting  (postponed from 

November 2004) 
8th April, 2005 • Progress of action plan emerging from the inspection of 

Children and Families Services 

• transport service  

• update on progress of Service Business Plans 

• Key decisions in the Forward Plan 
 
Outstanding issues to be scheduled: 

• office accommodation for Social Services staff 

• equality and diversity in service delivery 

• consideration of draft community strategy 
 
Reviews for the current municipal year:- 

• Employment opportunities for people with learning disability  

• Role of the councillor as Corporate Parent 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 66



SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 1E 
 

 

SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL 
Friday, 10th December, 2004 

 
Present:- Councillor G. A. Russell (in the Chair); Councillors Binnie, Burton, Darby, 
Doyle, Jack, Jackson and Wootton. 
 
Mr. G. Hewitt (Rotherham Carers' Forum), Ms. J. Mullins (Disability Network) and Mr. 
R. Parkin (Speak Up) 
 
Also in attendance were:- 
 
Councillor Kirk, Cabinet Member for Social Services 
Councillor Stonebridge, Chair of Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 
Mr. Tony Whitehead, Audit Commission 
 
76. APOLOGIES  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Ali, Havenhand 

and Walker; Mrs. A. Clough and Mr. R. Noble. 
 

77. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

78. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 

 There were no questions from the press and public. 
 

79. YOUTH OFFENDING SERVICE  
 

 The Manager, Youth Offending Team, gave a presentation on the work of 
the Youth Offending Service and the establishment of Youth Offending 
Teams. 
 
The presentation made reference to :- 
 
(a) the basics, background information 
(b) interventions strategy 
(c) Youth Crime Context 
(d) Challenges ahead 
(e) the make up of Youth Offending Service, involving staff from :- 
 

o Education 
o Health 
o Social Services 
o Probation 

 
(f) responsibilities of the service 
(g) sources of funding for the service 
(h) focus of the work 

Agenda Item 14Page 67



2E SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 
  

(i) statistics for youth crime in South Yorkshire 
(j) re-offending rates and the tracking of cohorts 
(k) public perception of the problem; reference was made to the results 

of a MORI poll which indicated that the public was of the view that 
youth crime had increased both locally and nationally 

(l) impact of the media and their negative coverage of the youth 
offending service; there was little coverage of achievements 

(m) future challenges such as : 
 

o The position of the youth Offending Service in the Children’s 
Trust 

o Increased emphasis on youth Offending Service 
o Challenge to change public perception 

 
Subsequent comments / queries were in respect of :- 
 
- Drug related offences and the work of the Youth Offending Service 

in this area 
- The need for positive publicity on the work of the Youth Offending 

Service 
 
The meeting was informed of the pro-active work undertaken. 
 
The public needed to be informed and assured that positive action was 
being taken. 
 
Particular reference was made to the Partnership work and the 
involvement of  SureStart and Crucial Crew. 
 
- Certain areas of the Borough having problems with Youth Crime 

than others 
 
The work being done with various agencies to prevent this was outlined, 
particularly in those areas which had greater problems. 

- inter agency working and how the Youth Offending Service 
interacts with them; there was in existence a Supporting People 
package which was outlined; 

 
- there were a small number of specialist foster carers who were 

involved with young offenders; 
 
- the involvement of the Youth Justice Board in respect of the work 

of the Youth Offending Service; 
 
- Performance Data and the need for information to be accurate 

otherwise there could be adverse implications for funding. 
 
It was reported that information was checked regularly. 
 

Page 68



SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 3E 
 

 

- Looked After Children and the high risk factor of them becoming 
involved in crime 

 
This was a key performance area for Social Services and ways in which 
the matter was being addressed was outlined. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the Youth Offending Team Manager be thanked for 
his informative presentation, its content being noted. 
 
(2) That, on its publication, the Youth Justice Plan be submitted to a future 
meeting of this Scrutiny Panel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

80. BUDGET 2005 / 06  
 

 The Head of Corporate Finance gave a presentation on the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy for 2005/06. Copies of the Pressures and Growth Bids 
from the Medium Term Financial Strategy and the new Council Priorities 
were circulated for Members present. 
 
The presentation focused on :- 
 
• The Context of the Budget 2005/06 
• Revenue Budget 2004/05 – A Reminder 
• Budget 2004/05 by Programme Area – A Reminder 
• One Off Grant and Savings 
• Revenue Budget 2005/06 
• Priorities for Expenditure 
• “A” List Growth Bids/Unavoidable Pressures 
• “B” List Growth Bids 
• “C” List Growth Bids 
• Other Bids/Pressures/Uncertainties 
• Options to Bridge the Gap 
• Programme Area Gershon Proposals 
• Medium Term Financial Strategy 2006/07 Projections 
• Medium Term Financial Strategy 2007/08 Projections 
 
The Scrutiny Panel asked a range of questions, several being around the 
cash or cashless Gershon efficiency savings and the formulae for the 
Programme Area Gershon proposals. Members were informed that the 
Council had to achieve efficiency savings across the board and Gershon 
would be revisited along with other options. 
 
Other questions/comments were in respect of :- 
 

Page 69



4E SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 
  

(a) the settlement figure for the Authority and the Social Services element 
 
(b) historical factors and the base budget process which would impact 
upon the 2006/07 budget considerations 
 
(c) the Commutation Adjustment fund, an explanation of which was given 
by the Head of Corporate Finance 
 
The way in which it was to be used was outlined, it being made clear that 
it did not form part of the base budget. 
 
(d) the view that funding in respect of domestic violence should be given a 
high priority 
 
(e) the pressures for 2005/06 such as : 
 
 - Learning Disability issues 
 - the RBT contract 
 - Management Information 
 
Members were informed of possible ways forward in respect of the above. 
 
(f) the effect on the budget of the reduced population in the Borough 
 
(g) the projected situation for Social Services of the 2004/05 budget 
 
(h) access for those with a disability, particular reference being made to 
the Rotherham Show and provision of toilets for the disabled. 
 
This was to be considered as a corporate issue. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the Head of Corporate Finance be thanked for his 
presentation. 
 
(2) That a further report be submitted to the January 2005 meeting of this 
Scrutiny Panel with more detailed proposals on the budget for 2005/06 
 
 
 

81. SOCIAL SERVICES STAR RATINGS  
 

 The Executive Director, Social Services, reported that despite assurances 
given by the Commission for Social Care Inspection, that performance in 
both Adult Services and Children and Families Services had progressed 
well against plans, the 2004 rating for Rotherham Social Services had 
remained at one star. 
 
Members were informed of how star ratings are determined and the 
reasons for Rotherham retaining one star which the Executive Director 
expanded upon, along with his concerns as to why the Chief Inspector 

Page 70



SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 5E 
 

 

had decided on the star rating to award. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and the content of the report 
submitted be noted in respect of the star ratings for Social Services for 
2004. 
 
(2) That a report on the action plan for improving the star rating for Social 
Services be submitted to the January meeting of this Scrutiny Panel. 
 

82. DECISIONS OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL SERVICES AT 
MEETINGS HELD ON 29TH OCTOBER, 12TH AND 26TH NOVEMBER 
2004  
 

 Comments on the content of the minutes of the above meetings made 
reference to :- 
 
(a) the Best Value Review of Community Based Services which had been 
referred to the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 
 
(b) the qualifying criteria by TV Licensing whereby tenants may qualify for 
License concessions 
 
(c) the future planning model for Health and Social Care which was being 
referred to the meeting of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview 
Committee on 17th December, 2004. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the minutes of the meetings on decisions made by the 
Cabinet Member for Social Services held on the above dates be received 
and their content noted. 
 
(2) That a report be submitted to the next meeting of this Scrutiny Panel 
with more information on the criteria for concessionary T.V. Licences. 
 

83. EXTRA CARE HOUSING BID  
 

 The Cabinet Member for Social Services informed the meeting of the 
content of a letter received from John Healey, M.P. which indicated his 
support in respect of the bid from Rotherham for funding for Extra Care 
Housing. 
 

84. MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD HELD 
ON 4TH NOVEMBER 2004  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the above meeting be received and the 
content noted. 
 

85. NOTES OF CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD SCRUTINY 
WORKING PARTY HELD ON 17TH NOVEMBER 2004  
 

 Resolved:- That the notes of the above meeting be received and the 

Page 71



6E SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL - 10/12/04 
  

content noted. 
 

86. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY 
SUPPORT SCRUTINY PANEL HELD ON THE 5TH NOVEMBER 2004  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the above meeting be received and 
agreed. 
 

87. MINUTES OF MEETINGS OF THE PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE HELD ON 22ND OCTOBER AND 12TH 
NOVEMBER 2004  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meetings of the above Committee held 
on the dates indicated be received. 
 

 

Page 72



6F  PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 26/11/04 
  
 

 

PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
26th November, 2004 

 
Present:- Councillor Stonebridge (in the Chair); Councillors Clarke, Doyle, Hall, 
License, G. A. Russell, R. S. Russell, Sangster and Whelbourn. 
 
Also in attendance was Councillor Ellis, Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Environmental Services, for item 69 below 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor St.John.  
 
68. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  

 
 There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 

 
69. NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT  

 
 Further to Minute No. 73 of the meeting of the Environment Scrutiny 

Panel held on 18th November, 2004, the Committee considered the 
submitted report presented by the Executive Director, Neighbourhoods 
setting out the local and national context in which the Council’s proposals 
for neighbourhood development was set. 
 
The report put forward proposals for the development of neighbourhood 
management and provided a summary of the steps that would be needed 
to be taken to establish effective arrangements. It also recognised the 
importance of creating the right conditions for neighbourhood 
management to develop and to develop confidence in the Council’s 
commitment to lead. 
 
An action plan had been produced, submitted as an appendix, the first six 
months of which would enable a proper insight to be gained of where the 
Council was and an understanding of how far its partners were prepared 
to go in joining force with the Authority to tackle certain issues. A 
corporate task group had been established to ensure that the actions 
were taken forward. 
 
The Executive Director, Neighbourhoods and Cabinet Member for 
Housing and Environmental Services elaborated on the action taken and 
proposals. 
 
It was noted that the report had been presented to, and received by, 
Corporate Management Team and Cabinet on the 2nd September and 
10th November, 2004 respectively. 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
covered :- 
 
- consultation 
- elected Member involvement 

Agenda Item 15Page 73



PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 26/11/04 7F 
 

 

- area assembly input 
- programme area restructuring 
- identifying skills fit for purpose and managing change 
- timescales 
 
 
 
- risks and uncertainties relating to :- 
 
 - co-ordination and understanding 
 - service delivery 
 - reputation 
 - sustainability 
 
- option appraisals 
- area resource coding 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That, as far as scrutiny is concerned, progress reports and option 
appraisals be submitted to this Committee. 
 
(3) That consideration be given to establishing area resource coding. 
 

70. EVALUATION OF SCRUTINY IN ROTHERHAM  
 

 The Committee considered a report by the Head of Scrutiny indicating an 
opportunity to consider a self evaluation framework of scrutiny activity. 
Also submitted was the Centre for Public Scrutiny’s published framework. 
 
It was hoped that such evaluation would be able to :- 
 
- demonstrate evidence of achievement 
- identify areas for improvement 
- highlight potential barriers to improvement 
 
Whilst some evaluation was carried out through Scrutiny’s annual report, it 
was thought timely to utilise more objective measures and identify the way 
in which scrutiny adds value to the Council’s work overall. 
 
General discussion ensued and the following issues were raised :- 
 
- need for a facilitator to ask questions and extract answers 
 
- format of questionnaire with a view that multi-choice style would be 

easier to answer and analyse 
 
- self evaluation exercise should not just be limited to scrutiny 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 

Page 74



8F  PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 26/11/04 
  
 

 

 
(2) That a further report be submitted, early in the new year, on proposals 
for a suitable questionnaire format for the evaluation process. 
 

71. BUDGET ISSUES - ROTHERHAM MBC AND GERSHON  
 

 The Committee considered a report by the Head of Scrutiny highlighting 
the need to consider scrutiny’s input into the budget process. This would 
include consideration of the current financial position and priorities and 
pressures for the coming year. 
 
Also submitted was an LGIU briefing on Sir Peter Gershon’s Efficiency 
Review. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following issues were raised : 
 
- need to raise the spectre of Gershon in budget meetings 
 
- need for an all Member seminar on the impact of Gershon on the 

Budget 
 
- need for budget information not data at scrutiny panel meetings, such 

information to cover performance of the budget and be available well 
before the meeting 

 
It was noted that individual scrutiny panels had determined dates for 
budget consideration and also that the Audit Commission had requested 
attendance at such scrutiny panel budget deliberations. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That an all Member seminar be requested on the impact of Gershon 
on the Budget and consideration be given to input from the LGIU and 
inviting representatives from other local authorities. 
 
(3) That the meeting of this Committee scheduled for 10th December, 
2004 be postponed until Friday, 17th December, 2004 at 2.00 p.m. to 
facilitate consideration of the Budget following such considerations by all 
the individual scrutiny panels. 
 
(Note: the start time of the meeting was subsequently amended to 9.30 
a.m.) 
 

72. MINUTES  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 12th 
November, 2004 be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 

73. MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE MEMBERS CONSULTATION 

Page 75



PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 26/11/04 9F 
 

 

ADVISORY GROUP  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting of the Members Consultation 
Advisory Group held on 27th October, 2004 be noted. 
 

74. WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

 Members of the Committee reported on the following issues :- 
 
(a) Councillor License reported a successful session of the Children and 

Young Peoples Scrutiny Working Party 
 
(b) Councillor Hall reported that witnesses had been interviewed as part 

of the Wardens review 
 
 
 
 
(c) Councillor Stonebridge reported : 
 
 - that the LSP Review Group had held its second meeting and 

issues had been identified 
 
 - that progress had been made on a Member to Member protocol 
 

75. CALL-IN  
 

 There were no formal call in requests. 
 

 

Page 76



1F PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 
 

 

PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
17th December, 2004 

 
Present:- Councillor Stonebridge (in the Chair); Councillors Atkin, Clarke, Doyle, Hall, 
Hussain, R. S. Russell, St.John, Sangster and Whelbourn. 
 
Also in attendance were Councillors Ali, Binnie, Havenhand, Jack and Walker for 
item 77 below. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors License and G. A. Russell 
and also from Councillors Darby and Kirk for item 77 below. 
 
76. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 

 
77. FUTURE PLANNING MODEL FOR HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE  

 
 John Gomersall, Executive Director, Social Services, presented the 

submitted report relating to the above which had been considered by the 
Cabinet Member for Social Services at a meeting on 26th November, 
2004. 
 
The report set out proposals for changes to the existing planning structure 
in order to simplify and improve decision making across Health and Social 
Care. 
 
Following the review of Rotherham’s Mental Health Services it was 
recommended that the commissioning process be looked at as it had 
developed into a confusing mix of provider and commissioning 
arrangements. 
 
At the Health and Social Services away day last year, a new planning 
structure was discussed which was based on the Children and Young 
Peoples model. This model was broadly supported with a few suggested 
amendments. The amended model was submitted with the report. 
 
It was necessary to consider the impact on the PCT and Social Services 
as they were both commissioner and provider of services. Clear structures 
and reporting mechanisms needed to be established. Effective 
performance management needed to be embedded into any future 
planning structure. 
 
John Gomersall outlined the make up, terms of reference and role of the 
following :- 
 

- Executive Groups for the Boards 
- Adults Board 
- Learning Disability Board 
- Mental Health Board 

Page 77



PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 2F 
 

- Health Service Capacity Board 
- Task Groups 
- Chair and Chief Officers’ Group 
- Health and Social Well-being Partnership 
- Rotherham Children and Young People’s Board 

 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
covered :- 
 

- Elected Member input 
- Young persons perspective 
- Board memberships 
- Powers of the Boards 
- Selection criteria for Board memberships 
- Co-optees 
- Government’s relationship and arrangements 
- Budgets 
- Frequency of, and venues for, meetings 
- Need for an all Member seminar 
- Induction training 

 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted and the proposals be 
welcomed particularly for the clarification of issues/arrangements for 
health. 
 
(2) That further reports be submitted when budget issues arise. 
 

78. BUDGET PROCESS PRESENTATION  
 

 The Chairman referred to the presentations on the budget process that 
had been given to each of the individual scrutiny panels and invited the 
Head of Corporate Finance to update the Committee on any 
developments since the preparation of the presentation. 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance outlined developments and referred to :- 
 
- CMT away day and Gershon savings when the rules were not 

known. Need to review and re-visit in the light of receipt of the rules 
 
- allocation of pay and price increases to programme areas 
 
- schools budgets 
 
- 2½% savings 
 
- final settlement was due in mid January 
 
- issue of population changes was not in the original settlement 
 

Page 78



3F PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 
 

 

- issues subject to further negotiation 
 
- implications of the employer’s increased pension contribution 
 
- risks of building extra monies into the base budget 
 
- best known position had been reported to Cabinet/ CMT on 13th 

December, 2004 
 
The Chairman and respective chairs of the Scrutiny Panels outlined the 
issues that had arisen out of the budget presentations at their meetings. 
 
Many common themes had arisen out of the respective discussions at the 
Scrutiny Panel meetings and the detailed lists were to be analysed and 
pulled together in one over arching report of issues for further 
consideration. 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance responded to issues raised. 
 
Particular reference was made to the following :- 
 
- budget timetable/timescale issues for comment 
 
- scrutiny suggestions/recommendations not taken on board 
 
- Commutation Adjustment Reserve 
 
- Invest to Save Bids 
 
- Gerson Savings and rules 
 
- use of savings from closure of swimming pools 
 
- closing down of accounts 
 
- performance 
 
- establishment of post of Parish Council Liaison Officer 
 
- Domestic Violence Co-ordinator posts and safety issues 
 
- Funding for the Off Road Motorcycling Prevention Officer 
 
The Head of Corporate Finance undertook to work through the lists and 
liaise with Corporate Management Team. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That Cath Saltis prepare a comprehensive report on the issues raised 
in the Scrutiny Panels with a view to reporting back to Corporate 

Page 79



PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 4F 
 

Management Team and Cabinet. Such report to include a request for 
further funding to facilitate the post of Off Road Motorcycling Prevention 
Officer being made a permanent post. 
 

79. CORPORATE COMPLAINTS  
 

 Further to Minute No. 178 of the meeting of this Committee held on 26th 
March, 2004, the Committee considered the half yearly progress report on 
the above as submitted and presented by Michael Walker, Planning and 
Quality Principal Officer. Also in attendance was John Mansergh, 
Performance and Development Officer, Neighbourhoods who elaborated 
on issues relating to Neighbourhoods. 
 
 
 
 
 
It was also noted that the report covered  the first half of 2004/05 and 
performance on handling complaints across the Council had risen 
markedly. Serious consideration was being given to the lessons learnt 
from the complaints received and a summary of both performance and 
improvements made was detailed in the report. Also summarised in the 
report were a number of developments to improve the Council’s approach 
to complaints which had been progressed trough the Complaints Officer 
Forum. 
 
The report covered :- 
 
- key points arising 
 
 (a) the overall number of complaints received were marginally less 

than last year 
 
 (b) handling of complaints had improved 
 
 (c) types of complaints received were spread across categories 
 
- lessons learnt from the complaints received 
 
- learning from suggestions received through the Corporate 

Suggestions procedure 
 
- other developments including recommendations acted upon 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
covered :- 
 
- Neighbourhoods best practice 
- Audit trails 
- CPA assessment 

Page 80



5F PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 
 

 

- Access to services inspection 
- surgery system 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That the concerns regarding the surgery system be taken on board. 
 
(3) That support be given to the proposal that further work needs to be 
taken forward by Complaints Officers and RBT, as follows:- 
 
(a) to ensure an effective approach to handling complaints following the 
establishment of a One-Stop Shop 
 
(b) to assess any issues involved in Social Services difficulties in 
processing Stage 1 Complaints 
 
(4) That support be given to the proposal that a corporate ‘Learning from 
Customers’ workshop be held with managers and staff from all 
programme areas in early 2005, building on the process used within the 
Neighbourhoods Programme Area and including renewed consideration 
of how we use customer suggestions. 
 
 

80. MINUTES  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 26th 
November, 2004 be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 

81. WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

 Members of the Committee reported on the following issues :- 
 
(a) Councillor St. John reported on a very good one day scrutiny session 
by the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel regarding 
Education exclusions 
 
(b) Councillor Atkin reported :- 
 
 - that the review of wardens and caretakers was ongoing 
 - that the review of bereavement services was to commence in 

the next two months 
 - that there was to be a presentation on the Waste Management 

Strategy to the Scrutiny Panel meeting on 27th January, 2005 
 
(c) Councillor Doyle reported that the Working Party on Learning 
Disabilities would not be meeting until the new year. 
 
(d) Councillor R. S. Russell reported : 
 

Page 81



PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - 17/12/04 6F 
 

 - that there was to be an update in the new year on off road 
motorcycling 

 
 - that the benefits take up review was to commence in January, 

2005 
 
(e) Councillor Sangster reported : 
 
 - that a questionnaire was to be sent to tenants at the end of 

February, 2005 as part of the Housing Estates review 
 
 - that the next meeting of the Health Services Working Group 

was scheduled for 14th January, 2005 
 
 - that the Health Services Working Group had examined the 

proposals to utilise the former medical centre at St. Ann’s as a 
drug treatment centre, including analysing the petition received. 
It was found that health officials had done everything they 
should have and that a large proportion of the names included 
in the petition were not from the area. The Working Group had 
found no grounds to oppose the proposals. A liaison group was 
to be formed. 

 
(f) Councillor Stonebridge reported: 
 
 - briefly on the Cabinet/CMT away day held on 14th December, 

2004 which overall had been useful. However there were issues 
regarding the scrutiny function and the need for this Committee 
to meet Cabinet/CMT was reiterated. 

 
 
 - that issues had been identified from a further meeting of the 

LSP Review Group 
 
 - that there was a potential need in the new year to look at the 

use of consultants following concerns regarding the quality of 
service provided 

 
82. CALL-IN  

 
 There were no formal call in requests. 

 
 

Page 82


